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The Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Lady MaclLehose Centre is
established as an expression of the love of Jesus Christ to
serve all persons and the community at large with facilities and
opportunities for personal, social, moral and spiritual development.

The Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Lady Maclehose Centre
( “Organization” ) was establisned in November 1973. To
express the love of Jesus Christ, we have dedicated to serve all
people with the spirit of “Not to be served, but to serve, with the
ultimate goals of “Community Building, Community Care,
Community Health, Building Community Capital and Community
Cohesion” through diversified and comprehensive social
services. Since April 2017, the Centre has been wholly owned by
Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Welfare Council Limited.

In 2023-24 fiscal year, The Organization provides five integrated
services, including the Integrated Care and Education Service,
Integrated Family and Community Service, Integrated Career
Development Service, Integrated Services for the Elderly and
Integrated Community Health Service, with 20 regular service
departments. Our services cover Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing
districts, with a total of 33 service locations during the year,
among which were 10 social enterprises, and our services are
operated by a total of 730 employees. We are one of the major
social service providers in the region.

We firmly believe - Through the spirit of “Not to be served, but to
serve”, we can achieve a wholesome development in ourselves, in
our family and community, hence helping the society to move
forward.

We eagerly hope to - Individuality can be developed and respected
so that a harmonious, mutually supportive, healthy and caring
community can be built.

We are ready to - Provide a full range of services to meet each
individual's needs and reach our goal of “Serving everyone in
every way” .

We are committed to - Listen to feedback, respond to changes
in society, and make continuous improvements so as to maintain
our excellent service quality.

To enable the growth and development of local residents
through various kinds of group and community services.

To serve the community in its needs for leadership training and
community development, and to promote social participation.

To study the social needs and methods of social service, and to
implement such services in concrete terms.

To render religious activities to those in need of spiritual
nourishment and to introduce Christianity to members through
cooperation among the church, the centre and other schools.
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To promote awareness about community issues among local
residents; to cultivate the spirit of community leadership and
volunteerism through community engagement; to put together
wisdom and efforts to solve community problems and build a
good community together.

To mobilize local resident or volunteer networks in the
community, organize mutual-aid networks, solicit care and
support from corporates or organizations in the community,
assist vulnerable or special needs groups in the community,
providing care or support services directly to help them live with
dignity in the community.

To promote the concept of “health management” among
individuals, families and the community to care about and
practice healthy living of the body, mind, spirit and social
connectedness so as to achieve ‘all-around wellness ' ; support
the disadvantaged groups towards effective use of medical and
health services and encourage their participation in promoting
the work of community health and healthy ageing.

To discover, nurture and fully utilize resources such as
manpower, land space and networks, and effectively turn them
into community capital with economic efficiency.

Different people and different groups share common and clear
beliefs and are willing to make contributions for the future of their
neighbours, regions and nations; people from different
backgrounds are well-informed of the rights and responsibilities
of their own and of other people, with similar opportunities and
treatment; facing different interests and roles, everyone will be
treated and commented fairly; all residents, new or indigenous,
can contribute to the community and focus on their common
interests; wherever they are, among residents there is positive
and close connections.

BT il B
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Milestones 1
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1973

BRSREEFNDER  RERNOHEBEIZRBIRIE
BIARFSEETE - BREASHIEREGBENTHRIA
RZ - EEHRURE - ROBITEFRER - BERASBRY
BIHONBIHOBREAERNESE 22 SRRIUNT
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During the development of Tsuen Wan New Town, the government

designated Kwai Chung and Shek Lei primarily as industrial and
public housing areas. The community faced challenges

with “street children and youth” and a large number of factory
workers living in poor conditions. To meet these community needs,
John Gilbert Hindley Baker, former Bishop of the Diocese of Hong
Kong and Macao, leased land at 22 Wo Yi Hop Road, Kwai Chung,
from the government to build a three-story community centre.

1380t

1980F - AEBEBNEL - RBERBARRIITEDIVRS - WH
BURBZ B/ NERATOMNESEELEBRIBEE - BRMEE
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EERNENRBRERMEN - AMEBNZSRPERE  HRE R
EEBHEREAPLVERE  RENREREEE  ZRUEKREAR
RAFHIEENER -

In 1980, supported by government funding, the Organization initiated community
centre services at its headquarters building and commenced community service
programmes primarily aimed at the residents of the Six Villages in Tsuen Wan
West. Concurrently, it actively collaborated with the Kwai Tsing District Council
and the East Kwai Chung Area Committee to organise various community
activities. Additionally, that year saw the establishment of the Industrial Social
Service Unit, which provided employment support and labour law consultation
services.

As the number of government-funded projects increased, the Organization
progressively introduced services such as nurseries, kindergartens, family life
education, and centres for the elderly, thereby extending its reach to residents of
all ages and backgrounds within the Tsuen Wan, Kwai Chung, and Tsing Yi areas.
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REPHREABERERADIDIGR
The H.K.S.K.H. Lady MacLehose Centre
during its construction phase.

The Organization' s headquarters was expanded to
five stories high in October 1980.

BASHEBEXAPIVERZFHIEE=E

The completed H.K.S.K.H. Lady MacLehose, standing three stories tall.

BERGTEMBIN986FERNRL - BRI
B [RERBBRESRE] EEITHE -

The After School Care Service was officially
inaugurated in 1986, laying the foundation for what
is now known as the “Integrated Care and
Education Service.”

ESBBE BB - BEFEXEREFBDEETHRARG -
PLZRBEIR [EASERERAPIL]  WR1973F
118208 EXRIL - MERBREASERIRIRRH:ER
%6 PINSLEWERMSHEBRIE T - HREERNAIRT
RE - DR BT {EHRBEX -

The Organization was named “S.K.H. Lady MaclLehose Centre”
at the request of the principal benefactor and the patronage of Lady
MaclLehose, wife of the 25th  Governor of Hong Kong. The
Organization was established on November 20, 1973. Initially, it
concentrated on providing services for youth and factory workers,
including student counselling and neighbourhood organisation, and
subsequently introduced innovative services to meet the evolving
needs of the community.
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A photograph from the 10t Anniversary celebration,
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Director of the Centre and Lady MacLehose (middle)

presiding over the unveiling ceremony of the Centre.
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1994

AZDEBESES - NEES MESHIANSSROREBE - BEBRHF A
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RBARBEASKIZES/BHRR -

KENNEREERIL 1994 F9 5 4 BIERART - BERTINBEMTIEHA
TREFITEHRFENIRRTIEHES - BRRITEREBERRT -

With the generous support of the Bradbury Charitable Foundation, the Lam Woo Foundation, ' 958
DOr. Lam Chik Suen, and various community contributors, the second phase of the
headquarters building expansion was completed in 1994, resulting in the opening of the
Bradbury Wing. Through three phases of development and expansion, the headquarters

building has reached its current six-story height. BEENSHATRI1998FEMIL + AEEINEE
The MacLehose Restaurant within the Organization officially opened on September 4, 1994. 2232k [BBEREAFEHIBELADI] -

It aims to offer culinary training and job opportunities to individuals interested in the catering
field as well as special communities, while also providing meal services to the local
community.

In 1998, with the establishment of the Hong Kong
Sheng Kung Hui Province, the Organization was
renamed to the “Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui
Lady MaclLehose Centre” .

25

1004EEOR4E + ERAERMIEAR® ©
The MacLehose Restaurant' s official opening
on September 4, 1994.
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1994%F - MEFE_RIFRTRRT - KE=MRENEER - RTBBNRRVRSKES7 VBOVRE 19985 - FBENBHRIERAPIVDIRERLS
The second expansion of the headquarters was completed in 1994. After three phases of development and expansion, the headquarters The Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Lady MacLehose Centre celebrated its
has grown into its current six-story building. 25th Anniversary in 1998, marking its Silver Jubilee.

1997

AEBERNENREHEARSRE PN
RBOERY - RBIAMEERLHERNR

mEDEaR ENMERENRROSER  BEDSR
X waksihon rascu (HESETSZARSRE] - EAGSRK
' the creation of a dental clinic. ?%CPIIL\B’:‘ 1997 E 3 % 8 EEKE@% s ﬁ*ﬁ

[MEEBTZAGSRBPIN] -
N 3 o2 The Organization, with government support,
LS 1_990 ERNERIER L7 - MBI T ERER established an Integrated Elderly Service Centre
KEMRY (TEE] - WK 1995 &£ 3 BRI [RED and home help services. In honor of Dr. Lam Chik
BREBEDI|] - SHERESTIRZHEE  BBERRAR Suen’ s dedication to the district’ s elderly and
his contributions to the Bradbury Wing' s
EE BV VERREE B R AR - construction, the service was named “Dr. Lam
= 3w pa s —r— , Chik Suen Integrated Elderly Service.” The
R %%Eg;‘jﬁ f%\j\ﬁﬁj &?EEDMEE?HE% EX centre officially opened on March 8, 1997, and is
RIUTTHEEBRRRED - BEE  FRNEZTRESRYE currently known as the “Dr. Lam Chik Suen

oI AREESH [TERELSRE] BEEEm - District Elderly Community Centre” .

Responding to the increase in divorce rates in Hong Kong during
the 1990s, the Organization launched the “Mutual Support
Group” for single-parent families and opened the “Family
Activity and Resource Centre” in March 1995. This center offers
counseling, mutual support groups for single-parent and
disadvantaged families, and family life education services to
address family needs.

In the same year, aimed to emphasize “all-around wellness”

and advance community health services, the Organization set up
the Community Health Promotion Center, a fitness facility, a
dental clinic, and the Good News Service Unit, which laid the
groundwork for what is now the “Integrated Community Health

About Us iy i
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As the new millennium progressed, the
Organization's services entered a new
era. With the swift development in
Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing and an
increasingly diverse population, the
Organization introduced specialised
community services for groups such
as new immigrants, chronic patients,
and abused women through
innovative service pilots to meet
local needs more effectively. The
establishment of the Services for the
Ethnic Minority Unit in 2001, staffed
by individuals from diverse racial
backgrounds including Chinese,
Pakistani, Nepalese, and Indian,
positioned the Organization as a
pioneer in providing services for
ethnic minorities.

KEEREHETRE - D8EH
REREE DERTSHR K
BRAMESZETF  UHTRER
AR STE - LHEBIER
BREREHERS -

The  Organization initiated  support
programmes for special communities,
including new immigrants, ethnic
minorities, individuals with chronic
illnesses, and abused
women. It also piloted
innovative service plans
to better cater to the
needs of residents.

2002

ARl SEw ey s

=0 1 0=t

2010520 - HisERE
AMBEERE @ TERE
RNERZ BT SR
BIERNED - B - B
- RBETERIZRS -

In the eary 2010s, the
Organization further expanded its
social  enterprise initiatives,
introducing various services within
the district such as the Arts House,
Career Station, Health Online, Work
Station, and Hong Kong
TransLingual Services,

KEEEESRKUMAANHRRIGSREPL - UR
RERBIAESZHAEHE  RERN/NBERH
EHUNBEHERE -

BEIERXRII T MERSRBPLVR—EERES
Slchi - WERTHHXMSRBFLSHBR [FFESR
BRER®E]  FHRERAFRRENR - 2H& -
B 2003 & [FFEAETN ) BIER 2008 FEFE
BHEBREENNEE - AUBORERBER
MREH T BROVEE -

The Organization established integrated service centres in
Tsing Yi and Lei Muk Shue, and assumed the
management of the Tsing Yi Estate Community Hall,
providing comprehensive student counselling services to
primary school students in the vicinity.

Two integrated service centres and a catering training
centre were officially inaugurated and, together with the
Business and Industrial Social Service Unit, formed the

“Employment  Development Integrated Service” ,
focusing on adapting services to keep pace with changing
times. In the face of challenges presented by the 2003
SARS outbreak and the 2008 financial crisis to Hong
Kong's economy, the Oganization’s employment services
delivered timely support to the public.

= BAbSIRAM
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HAER2008 FERRBVEEHNRTHSREE -
The Organization” s staff retreat held at Wu Kai Sha
Youth Village in 2008.

2017

R2017FE 4B RIBBHTERELNS
BN RS BRAIES °

The Organization has been wholly
owned by Hong Kong Sheng Kung
Hui Welfare Council Limited since
April 2017.

2019

AEBERBANRHDOTZRBANZ
(M8 L&) ) &MY [ESH
BATIRHT TR FTE5E - M
SERBHEEZSSBHRBNRE
REE -

F2019BRABREEHE - N
B ADRBERED - DEMLE
RBERBERE - RETRIFTRE
R - FRIDRIBEMSHE -

The Organization launched the pilot
scheme  “Pre-primary Institutions”
funded by the Social Welfare
Department ( “SWD" ) within the
district to support children and families
engaged in pre-primary services.

During the 2019 COVID-19 crisis, the
Organization collectively  tackled
challenges, continvally enhancing
service quality, introducing innovative
service models, and creating
forward-thinking plans.
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#E2023F 1083 @ MIRERRDBRFARUMFERNE TS EFERLPI
EXRR RS [BREIE RERBE HESE] N—uXEEt
BREEREYS -

In October 2023, the Jockey Club Kwai Wah Health and Wellbeing Centre, adjacent
to the Kwai Chung headquarters, was officially inaugurated, providing an
integrated community health service platform that combines “Health education —

Healthcare service — Local support” .

BFENMA  HBEABADL+AF ST —RIFEESD - BEBHR
BIRBRBHERELDENEERREREPNEZERE  WEREFRIKEEHE

FEIF - IRBIE -

(A1 /EETETHHBOIIRIER (B 55t9)

In November, marking its 50" Anniversary, the Organization hosted a series of
celebrations, sharing this milestone with the people, staff, and service users throughout
Hong Kong, and looking ahead to ongoing collaboration and community service.

(Details on the 50th Anniversary Celebration Activities are listed in the “Golden Jubilee Celebration” section of this
Annual Report)

TREEFRIHORACEZSZEEER
REBHERBBERNRBY -
A photograph of Mr. Sun Yuk-han, Chris, J.P.,
Secretary for Labour and Welfare Director with
Management Committee members following the
Golden Jubilee Launch Ceremony.

2022

2022 F 11 B2 - NEBESBNSRBEWE (T8 (M) ) FF K

il
TERELE (B7V) - BRREAER (£T)
RERBDEL (ZX)  DUREBERS
ESZENEXER  REFIXERY
PNRBRTIEESE °

A photograph of Mr. Sun Yuk-han, Chris, J.P.,
Secretary for Labour and Welfare Director with
Management Committee members following the
Golden Jubilee Launch Ceremony.

HRENEEERKES [ASTISHEEEE] [5E - M) 58 - =24
BEUTISEREN  ASEBATNEERE -

From November 2022, the Organization, commissioned by the The Hong Kong
Council of Social Service (“HKCSS"), started managing the “Modular Social

Housing Project” , “LMC Hub - Yip Shing”

in Kwai Chung Yip Shing Street,

offering transitional housing to improve the living conditions of grassroots

communities.

(BE %) BOEBEAAN -

The “LMC Hub - Yip Shing” Project nearing readiness for occupancy.
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No. of Beneficiaries

41,375
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Service Locations

33
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Service locations increase to 35 in 2024-2025

¥
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No. of
Service Sessions

110,256

338

Total Attendance of
Beneficiaries

441,307

=

BEAZ

No. of Employees

Z2EAH

No. of Members

8,015

IS
-
BN

Total Income

HK$ 278
million

o

a
R

Total Expenditure

HK$ 284
million
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The LORD is righteous in all His ways and faithful in all He
does. The LORD is near to all who call on Him, to all who call

on Him in truth. He fulfils the desires of those who fear Him;

ERWEL

Dr Francis Lung Ka-kui

CBESSLR

Chairman, Management Committee
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He hears their cry and saves them. (Psalm 145:17-19)

H.K.S.K.H. Lady Maclehose Centre (“Organization”) had
marked its 50" Anniversary in November 2023. As Chairman, |
am honoured to have withessed and celebrated this significant
milestone with my colleagues here.

Half a century ago, The Organization was founded with only
three staff. They served the community with the Christian motto

“Not to be served, but to serve” and they have laid a solid
foundation for our current developments. Today, we have
expanded into a medium-sized organization in 35 service
locations* and with nearly 700 staff members, becoming one of
the major social service providers in the district and receiving
praises from our communities. Looking back, we have
developed pioneering services and provided extensive support
to the community through empowering people under the loving
kindness guidance of God's teaching. During the Golden
Jubilee celebration, we had not only acknowledged the
dedication of staff over the past half-century, we also continue to
strive for our best in every step of our way forward in building a
better and brighter future for our community.

We firmly believe that people-oriented services require a
people-oriented governing regime. Therefore, we highly value
collaboration within our culture. This year is a pivotal year in our
“Five-year Strategic Plan for 2023-2028". Through servant
leadership service philosophy, we actively respond to the
emerging community needs, encourage innovation, and
promote user participation in our work. We also strengthen our
brand promotion, expand our fundraising and resource
development capacity efforts to underpin our sustainability.
Moreover, on building organizational resilience, we continue to
pursue our “consolidation, restoration and reinvigoration”
targets by enhancing talent cultivation, optimising information
technology, utilising resources appropriately and maintaining
financial strength.
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Over the past year, the macroeconomic environment stayed
weak, with government funding cuts to non-governmental
organizations, compounded by long-term challenges from the
post-pandemic era and on-going emigration trends, it is
important to maintain staff stability through closer collaboration
between new and senior staff and enhance building their sense
of belonging to the organization. A united team with shared
passion is essential for delivering high-quality services.
Therefore, the Organization has gradually invested in talent
development and succession planning. Simultaneously, the
Social Service Chaplaincy continues to support the
psychological, emotional, and spiritual needs of our staff.
Although the turnover rate of new staff remains challenging, we
have managed to stabilise the filling of vacancies. | am reminded
of the Lord’ s grace: “He will fulfil the desire of those who fear
Him; He will also hear their cry and will save them.” | hope our
staff continue to work as one overcoming challenges in front of
us, and steadily advancing forward in fulfilling our mission.

Despite these challenges, | praise the Lord for the service
achievements our staff proudly made this year. Please refer to
the “Director’s Report” in this Annual Report for details. In
summary, while ensuring the sustainable development of LMC,
we have actively pursued various service development and
administrative optimization initiatives. We stimulated staff to
share common values and work with a unified development goal.
Those include proactively formulating service strategies,
expanding service scope in response to social changes, and
fostering mutual interaction among people of different ages,
races, and backgrounds. These contributed to revitalizing the
community into a harmonious and inclusive society in Hong Kong.

As we move towards to the next fifty years, | look forward to
continuing this journey with our dedicated staff. With staunch
support from all sectors of the society, including the Hong Kong
Government, charitable foundations, business, medical and
educational sectors, partner organisations, community partners,
volunteers, and the neighbourhood, we shall continue to serve
the community and create a better future together.

Congratulations once again to the H.K.S.K.H. Lady MaclLehose
Centre on its 50" Anniversary. | praise our Aimighty God for all
His provisions and amazing works — To God be the glory,
Amen!

* Increased to 35 service locations by mid-2024.
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RIEATE
Mr Benson Ng Yuk-ming
REs

Director

For five decades, H.K.S.K.H. Lady MaclLehose Centre
(“Organization”) has steadfastly upheld the Christian motto
“Not to be served, but to serve”, delivering comprehensive
professional social services across age groups, ethnicities, and
socioeconomic backgrounds. Through societal development,
the Organization has maintained unwavering support for
grassroots communities, addressing evolving needs with
dedication. This half-century milestone exemplifies our service
excellence, culminating in the momentous celebration of our
50th Anniversary.

On 25 November 2023, the Organization commemorated this
milestone with a Thanksgiving Eucharist at Hong Kong Sheng
Kung Hui All Saints’ Cathedral, presided over by the Most Revd
Andrew Chan Au-ming. The subsequent 50th Annual Meeting
and Golden Jubilee Launch at S.K.H. All Saints’ Middle School
was graced by Mr Chris Sun Yuk-han, J.P., Secretary for Labour
and Welfare. The occasion drew over 220 distinguished guests,
comprising foundation representatives, corporate partners,
affiliated organizations, senior volunteers, church delegates,
and Organization personnel, marking this historic achievement.

While organizing a series of 50" Anniversary celebration
activities, the Organization has also actively developed various
services in response to social developments over the past year.
In this year, the Organization has been awarded to operate the
Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions in Kwai Tsing
District, following the Social Welfare Department’s service
regularization. The “Kids in Love — Social Work Service for
Pre-primary Institutions (Kwai Tsing)” program, staffed by nine
social workers, will extend support to students, parents and
teachers from 16 pre-primary institutions in Kwai Tsing,
commencing operations in August 2024.

In response to evolving demographic patterns and heightened
demand for elderly care services, the Organization has
undertaken a strategic organizational realignment. Effective 1
April 2024, the existing “Integrated Services for Elderly” will
transition into two specialized divisions: the “Integrated
Community Support Services for the Elderly” and the
“Integrated Community Care Services for the Elderly” . This
restructuring facilitates a comprehensive service framework
encompassing holistic wellness development, integrated
physical-mental-cognitive healthcare, domiciliary support, and
home-based caring and rehabilitation services. We envision
seamless collaboration between these two divisions, delivering
sustainable home and community-based elderly services while
pioneering innovative program models with forward-thinking
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approaches to cultivate an age-friendly community that
promotes intergenerational harmony.

With the generous support of The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, the Organization launched the Jockey Club
Carer Space Project in March 2023. The Project’s flagship
centre, Jockey Club Carer Space (Kwai Fong), will inaugurate
its services in April 2024. This comprehensive five-year
initiative aims to strengthen carer support systems through
volunteer-assisted programs and respite services, while
simultaneously raising community awareness of carers’ needs.

The Organization maintains active alignment with government
initiatives for societal betterment, encompassing primary
healthcare promotion, medical-social service integration, and
community engagement enhancement. Additional focus areas
include Employees Retraining Board programme review and
evolution, ethnic minority support enhancement including
Chinese language acquisition assistance for non-Chinese
speaking kids from kindergarten to primary school learning
stages.

The Organization persistently fosters a culture of mutual support
within grassroots communities. Backed by the ZeShan
Foundation and Si Yuan Foundations, the CommonlLab Project
has advanced into its second phase, delivering comprehensive
support to residents facing housing instability through integrated
services, including home repairs and relocation assistance.
Beyond implementing these direct community support
programmes for subdivided unit residents, we actively engage
in policy advocacy and provide strategic input for regulatory
improvements to address the systemic challenges of
substandard housing.

Over the years, the Organization has maintained a steadfast
commitment to advancing primary healthcare services while
fostering cross-sector collaboration among medical, social
service, educational, and corporate entities. Through the
generous support of The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
and ChinaChem Group, the Jockey Club Kwai Wah Health and
Wellbeing Centre (“Centre”) launched its operations in
January 2021 amid the pandemic, establishing an integrated
platform for community health promotion with comprehensive
multidisciplinary healthcare services. Following the pandemic’s
subsidence, the Centre celebrated its official opening in 6
October 2023. Dr Donald Kwok-Tung Li, S.B.S., J.P., Chairman
of both the Elderly Commission and the Hong Kong Sheng Kung
Hui Welfare Council’s Board of Directors and Executive
Committee, presided over the ceremony, with the Most Revd
Andrew Chan Au-ming offering his blessing. This landmark
occasion drew distinguished attendees including representatives
from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust and
ChinaChem Group, Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing District Council
Members, academic institution delegates, healthcare partners,
volunteers, and service beneficiaries.

As noted by Chairman Dr Lung Ka-kui in his Chairman Message,
despite economic challenges and funding constraints, the
Organization maintains service excellence through staff dedication
and stakeholder collaboration. The continued support from
governmental departments, charitable foundations, corporate
partners, academic institutions, healthcare professionals, NGOs
in social service sector, and community stakeholders has been
instrumental in advancing our mission of fostering an inclusive
society.

The Organization remains committed to its foundational mission
and values, strengthening stakeholder relationships to realize
our vision of a compassionate community.
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Golden Jubilee Celebration =
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The Country-side Adventure Event marked the heginning of the 50" Anniversary Celebrz

RONER+BAEGES  AMEBIR 2023 F£ 7 BE To commemorate the 50" Anniversary, the Organization hosted
10%%@%% rg [rgj @ﬁ@%%%ﬂ‘ﬁﬁﬂ] the Be O'UF (?om”panlon — Photo Shooting & LOC8|' Tour @
. - . BB EEESA Tsuen Kwai Tsing™ from July to October 2023. This event
R - BRRFED  FL - [5  BRESN featured activities across six categories, including sports, crafts,
FRINVESS - HEBAQFIR AT EE2HEL - quizzes, and photography, encouraging participation from all
HBKER+EE - 2NEEETHRERGE age groups to celebrate this significant milestone. Participants
o - were invited to explore the various service locations across

# . ERNERBNIBRBEL - BUREAT 0

i o _ Tsuen Wan, Kwai Chung, and Tsing Yi, gaining insight into the
BRI T ERETLBRENDITICRE - REk diverse community services offered over the past five decades.

BEIMRESE  KETEEBTLEESNER 2 To enhance engagement, the Organization prepared an array of
NESRIEEERE  TREBZ=RS - prizes, allowing participants to redeem delicate rewards upon

completing certain tasks.
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The Thanksgiving Eucharist of the 50" Anniversary and the 50" Annual Meeting cum Gol

Celebration Launching Ceremony
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The Organization marked the 50" Anniversary with a
Thanksgiving Eucharist at Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui All
Saints’ Cathedral on November 25, 2023. The service was
officiated and preached by the Most Revd Chan Au-ming
Andrew, with The Revd Wu Wai Ho, William assisting. The Very
Revd Fan, Chun Ho Samson Jeremiah, The Revd Chow Wai
Man, Joseph, and The Revd Lau Tze Yui helped conduct the
Holy Communion, leading attendees in offering praise and
gratitude for the Organization's half-century of service.

h+EFEREE
HBER- R
BEEEEE
Group photo 50" Anniversary
Thanksgivin charist Service featuring the
Most Revd Chan Au-ming, Andrew, clergy,
attendants, choir, and the Organization's
Management Committee members.t
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Following the service, a casual tea reception was held at All
Saints’ Middle School, where guests shared camaraderie. A
large backdrop was available for guests to sign and take photos.
From 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., the Organization conducted the 50"
Annual Meeting and Golden Jubilee Launching Ceremony at the
school’s activity room, with Mr Sun Yuk-han, Chris, J.P.,
Secretary for Labour and Welfare, as the guest of honor. Mr. Sun
expressed hopes for the Organization to continue efforts in
targeted poverty alleviation, supporting ethnic minorities, and
investing in elderly care services. Dr Francis Lung Ka-kui,
Chairman of the Management Committee, highlighted the
Organization's pioneering role in social service projects due to
its strong tradition, visionary approach, and bold spirit.



ARBIOTNTESERIE - BERMBES2NE The Golden Jubilee Celebration Launching Ceremony also
HELH  SEHETABAL+EENSZR included all participants, marking the Organization entering this

significant moment of its 50" Anniversary. Post-ceremony, The

g - BBERE  RURTENEREZS[SES Right Reverend Thomas Soo Yee-Po and committee members
BERERBFRDA/NHURBEESFNET presented long service awards to nearly sixty longstanding
EEBESERSE @ REMPIEEENTHER - employees and committee members, acknowledging their

dedicated service.

MEBM/EHE 220 UREEBLR - BEKEE

The events drew over 220 guests, including representatives from

TE BR KEEE SEBH BR=IL foundations, businesses, allied groups, partners, senior volunteers,
YRE L = Sef8agT church members, and the Organization's Management Committee
& ceBEEEMNEELGT
BEA - members and staff, making it a significant reunion.

ETBREEER - BESIRRNEERAERITE,
JP. (ZEN) - EBRASIN S =6
DUREHR (M) ~ AEEERESSTFERN
B (£0) - 8ERFEREBELZL (6h) &
BIBRERZ T (GN) - ERERAEEEEE

guest group photo, including Mr Sun Yuk-han, Chris,

ry for ur and Welfare (sixth frc ft), The

Right Reverend Thomas Soo Yee-Po (fourth from left), Dr

Francis Lt hairman (fifth from left), Mrs Patricia

Lau, Vice-Che on (fifth from right), Ms Linda Chan

Yul g, Honorary Treasurer (sixth from right), clergy, and
Management Committee members.

FERSREEAMBEEL TBFSERISHEREENLERS -
Mr Sun Yuk-han officiate at the 50" Annual Meeting and Golden Jubilee
Launching Ceremony
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ESI
Mr Sun Yuk-han (fourth from left), Or Francis Lung
Ka-kui (third from C ement Committee
members with guests and participants at the Golden
tion Launching ony, celebrating

EhTBEFEERE
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Group photo from the
50" Annual Meeting a

Launching Ceremony.
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“Where there is Love, there is Opportunity” - Territory-wide Flag Day 2024
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Front of the Commemorative Flag Set.
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The Organization received approval from the Social Welfare
Department to conduct a Territory-wide Flag Day on
March 16, 2024 (Saturday), from 7:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. The
funds raised will supporting primary healthcare and education
services; medical and Chinese medicine, rehabilitation, and
healthcare subsidy schemes; and social inclusion and support
programs for ethnic minorities and deprived groups.

The flag is designed around the Organization’s service recipients
from various age groups and ethnic backgrounds, paired with
slogans that are engaging, relatable, and heart-warming. This
initiative aims to raise public awareness about the Organization's
wide-ranging services, from early childhood education,
employment service, ethnic minorities, the elderly, and community
health. Additionally, to complement the flag day, the Organization
released a commemorative flag set that includes the flag paper
and specially designed postcards, encouraging all sectors to
unite in love, helping beneficiaries to overcome challenges and
transform hardships into opportunities.

EffSEEEE

Back of the Commemorative Flag Set.

The Flag Day successfully recruited over 5,160 volunteers,
including those from 77 schools, kindergartens, social service
agencies, businesses, and church groups across Hong Kong,
as well as individual and family volunteers from various districts,
service users, staff, and their relatives and friends (The detailed
list is included in the “Acknowledgments” section of this Annual
Report). Thanks to the dedication of volunteers and the generous
support of the public, the event raised over HKD $1.15 million.
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“Together with Wheat, Serving the Community” - 50th Anniversary Commemorative Specia

REMBRIIA+EEERAEERRE  WERT To celebrate this important milestone of its 50th Anniversary, the
- =t , " . Organization not only held a series of commemorative events but

S —FITBEBRIN - MR 5 HINER also strengthened its external promotion.

KERET (A+BEDSBIT)) » WRsSE The Organization released a “50'" Anniversary

2 SEBYE STRBENSHED®S . Commemorative Special Edition” featuring sincere messages

from management, partners, staff, and service users, reflectin
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on the Organization's journey over the past fifty years. This

BER URTBSHHEENRBEBT R publication captures the development history and gathers

KRB RTARINE o well-wishes and aspirations from various parties to inspire future
growth.
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New Website
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Dehut of Mascot “Mac”
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Aligned with modern advancements, the Organization launched
a new website. The thoughtfully crafted website showcases the
Organization” s core values, service goals, and achievement,
enhancing the professional image and enabling more
individuals in need to learn about our services.

In celebration of the Golden Jubilee, the Organization
introduced a new mascot, “Mac” , whose outfit colors
represent various service types, aiming to increase public
awareness of the Organization's services.
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Looking forward, the Organization is dedicated to maintaining its
service ethos, striving to innovate and offer new services with
professionalism and creativity, delivering high-quality, diverse
services to benefit the community. The Organization believes
that continuous improvement and adaptation are key to
advancing steadily in an ever-changing society and creating a
brighter future.
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New Services Locations
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Service Nature Name Bezzz?ggry Sponsor Address
“Time Exchange” (RN Shop 52, Kwai Sing Centre, Kwai
OV Project — People's and individuals in HKEX Foundation okl

Alleviation Talents Bank

Kwai Tsing District

Kwai Chung, New Territories.

CommonlLab
Project 2.0

Community
Support

Inadequate housing
residents in
Kwai Tsing District

ZeShan Foundation
& Si Yuan Foundation

Shop 47, G/F, Bank Building, 23-51
Tai Loong Street, Kwai Chung,
New Territories.

Elderly and Carers
of Elderly Support

Jockey Club Carer
Space (Kwai Fong)

Elderly and carers of
elderly persons in
Tsuen Wan and Kwai
Tsing Districts

The Hong Kong
Jockey Club
Charities Trust

("The Jockey Club" )

Unit 2115-16, Tower 1, Metroplaza,
233 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong,
New Territories.
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EveryONE has a Story "
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Sun Shining Down the Path of Growth
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“Walk with SEN Children Project”

Hei Hei, a lively third-grade student, attends the After School
Care Services at the Centre daily as his mother is occupied with
work to sustain the family. In the classroom, Hei Hei faces
challenges in focusing, being easily distracted by his
environment, and lacks both learning aptitude and motivation.
His emotions tend to fluctuate, often leading to disruptions like
speaking loudly or leaving his seat during lessons. Furthermore,
his limited communication skills prevent him from forming solid
friendships both at school and within the After School Care
Services. Meanwhile, frequent conflicts have strained his
relationship with his mother.

A social worker from the After School Care Services observed
Hei Hei' s situation and proactively arranged a meeting with his
mother. It was discovered that Hei Hei’ s mother is raising him
alone, and juggling work with caring for Hei Hei leaves her
physically and mentally drained. She finds herself overwhelmed
by various pressures without clear guidance or resources to
address Hei Hei' s learning and emotional communication
challenges. Acknowledging her efforts in taking care of Hei Hei,
the social worker offered emotional support and counselling,
encouraging Hei Hei to join the “Walk with SEN Children Project”
offered by the After School Care Services, hoping that Hei Hei
would benefit from the group and activity-oriented training.

Throughout the past year, Hei Hei has been participated into
numerous group and training activities. Including the “I am Little
Expert+” group which enhances focus, hand-eye coordination,
and balance through activities targeting auditory, visual, and
physical control. Gradually, Hei Hei has become less careless
and distracted, able to concentrate quietly on his homework and
studies for longer durations, resulting in notable academic
progress and praise from his teachers. Hei Hei also participated
in emotional management and communication skills workshops,
such as the Positive Mindfulness Workshop. Reflecting on his
past, Hei Hei remarked, “Previously, | had no friends and
sometimes resolved conflicts with my fists”. Now, he has
cultivated genuine friendships, learning to engage with peers
and resolve conflicts peacefully, supporting and growing with
one another.
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This initiative provides group training and activities for students with special educational |r

needs, aiming to boost their self-image, emotional management, and social skills, thereby r’
facilitating their development and integration into school and community life. The project 4
also extends support to parents, aiding them in enhancing their parenting skills and

reducing caregiving stress, thereby improving family dynamics.
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Ms. Chan, a mother of two, found herself emotionally
drained and lost under the weight of life’ s demands.
After becoming involved with the Family and
Community Service Centre of the Organization, she
began actively participating in parenting and family
life education seminars, along with children’s
activities and workshops. Over time, she recognized
her emotional management challenges and, with
encouragement from other optimistic participants,
learned to address life's challenges positively and
stabilize her emotions.

“Listen to your children’s voices”. These few words
from a social worker at the Centre profoundly
impacted Ms. Chan, prompting her to rethink how she
communicates with her children by focusing on
listening and understanding their needs. One day,
feeling particularly exhausted, her child quietly brought
her a glass of water—a small gesture that warmed her

heart. In that moment, she realized her children also express
care for her in their own ways.

Encouraged by the social worker, Ms. Chan also learned the
importance of appropriately “letting the kids go”, which is
understanding the need to give her children more space for
independent growth. She encouraged her daughter, attending
the pre-school class at the institution, to engage in more
interest-based activities, such as sports training.

Ms. Chan is deeply grateful to every social worker and parent
she has met at the Centre. These experiences have served as a

“guiding light”, helping her and her children grow positively.
Through this journey, she has learned not to project her stress
onto her children, which has improved their relationship. She
also recognized the value of mutual support among parents. She
believes that sharing her experiences can inspire more families
to face challenges with positivity and take the courageous step
towards transforming parent-child relationships.
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Discovering New Future
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“Be My TimeMate” (:ommumty Project

Ivy, much like many family carers, dedicated her energy and
time to family care since her daughter was born. As her daughter
moved on to secondary school, lvy began to redirect her focus
away from her daughter and started to reconsider her own future
plans and career path. In the past, she worked in retail, but the
long hours made it challenging to balance family life. Having
been away from the industry for a while, she felt confused and
often asked herself, “What should | do now?” She wanted to
contribute financially to ease her family's economic stress but
was uncertain about which career path to pursue.

After joining the“Be My TimeMate” Community Project
organised by the Organization’s Group and Community Work
Unit, lvy actively engaged in training and took on the role of a
volunteer escort ambassador, assisting elderly residents in the
area. Through her escort duties, Ivy realised she enjoyed
interacting with the elderly, finding it a source of valuable life
lessons. As her enthusiasm for serving the elderly grew, project
social workers and staff encouraged her to share her
experiences, boosting her confidence in eldercare. This
confidence not only guided her career aspirations but also
became a significant motivator. She enrolled in retraining
courses related to her newfound interest, such as
physiotherapist assistant and care worker courses, to enhance
her knowledge and skills. Now, she successfully works part-time
as an elderly escort and physiotherapy assistant, setting a clear
career path for the future.

Reflecting on her journey, Ivy feels grateful for stepping out into
the community and participating in the project, which helped her
uncover her professional interests and define her life’s work
goals.
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“Caring for the Family Is Not Alone,

the Whole Community Supports”

The project is based on the concept of a time bank, fostering a sense
of community support and mutual aid, addressing carers’ needs,
sharing the responsibilities of caregiving, alleviating stress, and
freeing up time for carers to invest in their future.



ZISIES NANEEMIYRM G &ERRIRT ST

EEHIBHENFINR (Khateeja) RN EE (Sabiha)
BAEBDOEEERELESS [Project Mix)

2 X{CEESTE (T8 [A5t8I] ) B9200%F -
WAIR/ N\ B R HIFE R B EPOIK - WERESE
S REEE - F LEPBR% - SRESDSBIEER
POBEIREX - EEEBIHETL TIOA ©

R - SRIEEMZREESRICER - AT
2EHRADHEL - TREH - RERRB - #
MBI - @EWLL - WIIBPIRIRBIR
BESREEER - VBRI ES - Sabihafkk :
[BRREECHARRBRELEIEE - FR
BHSEZE  IEZSBVEREAER - )

ASHEIL TERERBEARRTANRETEE
M- HEFEHFIPED [BRSNE AIREsTE )
RIIBY [Youth HERE] (DSE RX1TH))
B - XHUFIESER - iR AELZEEA
BIXBARR  BIREEEMUBACHE MR
H - WANRBMURREBRBD TRA - EBED
THBRALBQ -

FETRAUEBOVBIED © Khateeja £2 Sabiha
BHSEBINEIREXEHE - BALRORE
EYE  FRMUMABSBER - [BLALEBR
HE - R EBEEHERSNHE - bELEHES
SLEREAK - | EREZBERANEBIHRES
MPIERRNBER - [EMERRBRETECHT
E - thBRIFHEIIPIRHR - | Sabiha 58 °

BFE [Project Mix] ST EBSIRINEE
BEMDUCRFBOVEBIEREN - FILRIK -
EIRIR - POBIRS - ERTONEERS - HR
RREGIRE  RESNETBEDRIIER  H
BEVEIEITE -

Khateeja and Sabiha, both of Pakistani descent, are
participants in the Jockey Club “Project Mix” Multicultural
Sports Programme (“The Programme”), part of the
Organization’s Services for Ethnic Minorities Unit.
They developed a deep interest in dodgeball during
their primary school years. When they moved on to
secondary school, they discovered that the Sports
Programme was forming a dodgeball team and
eagerly reached out to social workers to join.

However, traditional family expectations and cultural
backgrounds posed challenges. They had to manage

family expectations while balancing exams, household duties, and
part-time jobs, making it tough to dedicate time to training.
Nonetheless, their enthusiasm for dodgeball grew, and their
outlook began to change. Sabiha noted, “I feel | must take on more
responsibility for the team-:* since this matters, | need to learn to
manage my time better”.

Yeung King Ting, a social worker from the Programme, encouraged
them to explore various development opportunities and suggested
they apply for funding from the “CLAP@JC Family” initiative,
specifically the “Youth-led Project Fund” (DSE Graduate Project),
to support their dreams. With this funding, they earned their
dodgeball referee licences, becoming Hong Kong's first South
Asian female referees. Their passion and achievements also
inspired their families, granting them more freedom to pursue their
paths.

While interning as referees, Khateeja and Sabiha were exposed to
professional dodgeball leagues and met many current athletes,
learning that many have full-time jobs. “Some are teachers who
come to the league with exam papers at night, and some arrive in
suits”, they observed. This level of commitment expanded their
vision for the future. “Even if | have a job in the future, I’ Il keep
playing dodgeball”, Sabiha asserted.

The Programme aims to use South Asian cultural and emerging
sports like cricket, hockey, and dodgeball as a medium to link
various sports associations, coaches, and serving athletes,
promoting a healthy, inclusive, and supportive community.
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LMC Dodgeball Community Team
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Hung, a native of Lo Wai Village,
became involved with the staff of
Neighbourhood Level Community
Development Project (“NLCDP")
while managing local community
affairs. He found out that NLCDP
was seeking docents to promote the culture and unique features
of Lo Wai Village as part of an initiative to highlight Tsuen Wan's
rural heritage. With his background as a tour guide, he was
intrigued by this opportunity and decided to join the Centre's
docent training programme.

During the training, Hung not only learned the skills and
knowledge necessary for leading guided tours but also
uncovered stories and aspects of Lo Wai he had never known,
even as a lifelong resident. He visited the district” s famous Ship
Temple (Heung Hoi Chi Hong), engaged with community
neighbours, and met with the manager of the village communal
society, sharing local tales and personal interests, and forming
meaningful connections.

Once a tour guide leading tourists across various regions, Hung
now finds himself as a docent for the NLCDP, leading visitors into
Lo Wai Village — the very community where he spent his
childhood.

“Hong Kong residents often travel abroad, but there are places
within Hong Kong itself that are worth visiting and appreciating,
sometimes even more so for their richness and allure”. Hung
noted. He hopes to have more opportunities to showcase the
culture and natural beauty of Lo Wai Village to more people,
helping them understand and appreciate the view and culture of
Tsuen Wan' s rural areas and cherish this oasis amidst the urban
hustle.
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This initiative seeks to bring together community members of various ages and backgrounds, showcasing the
unique lifestyle and history of the area, and encouraging a deeper understanding and appreciation of the rural
culture in Tsuen Wan. Everyone with an interest in rural heritage is invited to explore the verdant outskirts of the city
and discover Tsuen Wan' s countryside!
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FhZEZIE Employment Support Service
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Numerous single parents in Hong Kong face the arduous
challenge of raising their children alone due to divorce, separation,
or the loss of a spouse. They must not only serve as the economic
backbone of their families but also bear the full responsibility of
child-rearing, which inevitably heightens their stress and sense of
isolation. The fast-paced nature of their daily lives often makes it
hard for them to access support, forcing them to manage their
emotions independently.

To assist these single parents, the Organization runs the
Employment Support Servicgd “EmSS”) for the Tsuen Wan
District, commissioned by the SWD. This initiative provides
customized support through a case management approach,
offering regular professional employment counselling, carefully
designed training and skill enhancement programs, alongside
psychological and emotional support. The goal is to reinforce their
self-confidence, enabling them to explore career paths and
considerations based on their interests.

For instance, our staff identify a single parent with a passion for
cooking, they may organize cake-making classes and invite other
parents who share this interest to join. This allows them to create
complex dishes with their own hands and enjoy them with their
children, fostering family bonds.

Recognizing that single parents often centre their lives around
family, which can lead to a limited social circle and feelings of
loneliness, the staff also organize a range of social activities. These
activities connect single parents facing similar circumstances,
helping to expand their social circles and build supportive
networks. Through shared understanding, comfort, and
encouragement among the group, these single parents gradually
alleviate their life stresses and form connections with others in
similar situations. The staff work closely with them to reshape their
career plans, aiding them in finding suitable employment. This
service has proven to be a pivotal moment in their lives, marking
the beginning of renewed confidence and independence.
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Ms So, a student in the Integrated Employment Service Basic
Barista Certificate Course, is a carer who primarily looks after her
daughter, currently in her final year of secondary school, and her
husband, who has a chronic illness. She and her husband used
to run a business together, but during the pandemic, her
husband had a medical emergency that required major surgery.
This situation affected her daughter’s academic performance,
causing emotional instability. After her husband’s surgery, Ms
So had to shoulder all the financial and family responsibilities
alone, putting her under tremendous stress. The business
eventually collapsed, leading her to apply for Comprehensive
Social Security Assistance (CSSA) for sustenance and seek
short-term food assistance to alleviate financial pressures during
the waiting period.

As her husband slowly recovered, Ms So wanted to bring a fresh
change to their lives. While receiving food assistance, she found
out about a coffee course starting at the Lei Muk Shue Integrated
Service Centre. Given her husband's love for coffee, she was
inspired to consider opening a caf &€ someday, which led her to
enrol in the Centre’ s Basic Barista Certificate Course. In these
classes, she was able to momentarily set aside her everyday
worries and focus on acquiring new skills. Through the course,
she rediscovered herself, made new friends with her
classmates, and expanded her social network by sharing stories
beyond the classroom, finding new joy in her life.

With the course completed, and as her husband still requires
long-term care, Ms So is not able to work full-time job. However,
with the Organization’s support, she is currently working as a
part-time homework tutor. She planned to pursue full-time job
and start a new chapter in her life once her husband’s health
improves enough.
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FhER7TEE Empowerment in Employment

The “Career Dreamers - Handicraft Program” (“SLASH”) is a
project created by the Organization’s Integrated Career
Development Service for unemployed individuals and those
aspiring to develop a handicraft business. The program includes
training in sewing and crocheting skills. Once participants learn
a craft, design and create products, and complete training in
social media usage and entrepreneurial marketing strategies,
they collaboratively plan to sell at markets, attempting to develop
their own handicraft business.

Ling is one of the participants in the SLASH. Upon completion,
she said, “| successfully unlocked a new skilll” She has always
been very interested in handicrafts and even brought her
handmade items when she first arrived at the Centre, showing
great seriousness and enthusiasm. She often gave her creations
to friends and fellow church members. However, before joining
the program, she only knew she enjoyed making crafts and
never considered that it could be a source of income. The
SLASH gave her the opportunity to try selling at markets,
allowing more people to see her handmade products. These
experiences were once only thoughts in her mind, and she had
no idea how to make them happen. Now, these ideas have
become her reality.

“I hope to develop a career in the future that is related to my
interests”. This is Ling’'s expectation after completing the
SLASH, and it is exactly the goal that the service program hopes
to achieve.

“Slasher” is a work model that combines multiple identities,
characterised by developing various careers based on personal
interests and enriching one’s life through multiple sources of
income. The five phases of the Career Dreamers - Handicraft
Program (SLASH) include: Skills training, Leisure (mental health),
Attuning (mindset adjustment), Selling (business experience),
and here goes (practical implementation). We believe that if the
younger generations do what they love and are willing to put in
the best effort and dedication, their dreams can be achieved.
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Guarded by Love, Be Together Forever
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Elderly and Rehabhilitation

Mr. Lai is an elderly who suffers from a chronic illness, yet he
dedicates himself to caring for his wife, acting as the family
carer. He manages household cleaning, grocery shopping, meal
preparation, and accompanies his wife to hospital appointments,
helping her with various tasks.

These daily tasks are challenging for Mr. Lai due to his own
health issues. Every time when he steps outside, he harbours a
silent worry about the possibility of an accident preventing him
from returning to care for his wife. Having shared many years
together, he wishes to stay by her side in the future. This deep
love and sense of duty leads him to overlook his own difficulties
and continue to protect his wife’ s health.

Recently, Mr. Lai and his wife joined the Organization’ s
Enhanced Home and Community Care Services (“EHCCS").
Through engaging with social workers, nurses, therapists, and
carers, he has not only found emotional relief but also learned
valuable caregiving skills and knowledge. He participates in
weekly rehabilitation exercises to maintain his own health. He
gradually realised that asking for help when necessary does not
mean he is abandoning his responsibility as a carer. Therefore,
he has started to use more of the services offered by the
Organization, such as the rehabilitation transport service, which
accompanies his wife to and from appointments at Lai King
Building, significantly easing his caregiving stress and enabling
him to care for his wife with greater ease.

Despite the numerous challenges and health issues he faces,
Mr. Lai has never wavered in his care and love for his wife. His
strength touches those around him and inspires others to
treasure their loved ones, highlighting the power of selfless love
and endless dedication.
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Embrace Changes, Shine Brightly

Shuk King has been a member of Golden Guide of Dr. Lam Chik
Suen District Elderly Community Centre for over ten years since
2013. She remembered how a friend rekindled her childhood
dream of becoming a Golden Guide, prompting her to
courageously call the team-leader, Miss Fok, to enroll in the
Golden Guide.

When Shuk King first joined, the group consisted of only 20
members, most of whom were old-olds. As a newcomer, Shuk
King was shy and introverted, so she would listen to the seniors
during meetings and stayed quiet.
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Changes Driven by the Desire to Improve
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To enable members to show their talents, the Golden Guide evolved
into a small team structure where both meeting content and activity
tasks were conceived and participated in by the teams themselves.
This approach strengthened communication and interaction among
members, invigorating the Golden Guide, and the group size is
growing to 54 members today. Shuk King began to take her first
steps towards personal transformation under this environment.

During a particularly quiet discussion, she bravely suggested a

“dance” performance for the Golden Guides Association’s talent
show and volunteered to choreograph. Shuk King recalled, “When
the members said it was difficult, that was my biggest challenge”.
She needed to choreograph dances suitable for members aged 50
to 90, while also considering costumes, makeup, and stage effects,
which really tested her problem-solving and adaptability.

After three months of preparation and practice, the performance
received enthusiastic applause from the audience, bringing
immense pride to the members. Shuk King is thankful for the
courage she showed and the support from her fellow members,
which helped her to discover that she had good sense of
problem-solving skills. Her enthusiasm for teaching dance and
active volunteer involvement earned her the Outstanding
Contribution Award at the 31st anniversary celebration in 2023, as
voted by her peers.

Throughout her ten years with the Golden Guide, Shuk King has
continually progressed, transforming from a reserved and quiet
person into a positive and outgoing person, achieving this growth
alongside the Golden Guide!
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Berlin (alias) is a young elderly who has been availing himself of
the Chinese medicine services at the Organization’s Jockey
Club Kwai Wah Health and Wellbeing Centre ( “the Centre”) for
eight years, primarily to manage occasional ailments and
maintain overall health. Following the pandemic, during a visit
prompted by a department staff’ s suggestion, he and his wife
joined a health programme. This programme included a health
screening activity where a body composition analysis revealed
that Berlin’s Body Mass Index (BMI) was above the normal
range. Although not posing an immediate threat, it increased his
risk of cardiovascular diseases in the future. In response to these
findings, programme staff referred him to an Elderly Fitness
Exercise Class. Under the guidance of physiotherapists and
fitness trainers, he utilised the Centre's advanced fitness
equipment for training. After some time, both he and his wife
noticed improved flexibility, stronger lower limb muscles, and
significantly better walking stability.

During the three years of the COVID-19 pandemic, many elderly
individuals in Hong Kong faced challenges in going out freely,
making it difficult to access healthcare or community elderly
services, which greatly impacted their physical and mental
well-being. The staff at the Integrated Community Health
Services were acutely aware of the elderly’s need for health
during the pandemic and have actively promoted numerous
community health programmes in the post-pandemic period.
These initiatives include the Jockey Club Community eHealth
Care Project, aimed at encouraging seniors to rebuild their
internal health capacity (Intrinsic capacity). Furthermore, by
organizing various preventative and healthcare activities with the
help of professionals, they continue to serve the elderly health in
the community who are in need.
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Li Yuk Sim is a regular at the Jockey Club Kwai Wah
Health and Wellbeing Centre (“the Centre”), where
she has been dealing with the debilitating effects of
knee joint degeneration, experiencing severe pain
with each step. Towards the end of last year, she
noticed that the pain in her right knee had intensified
to the point where it severely restricted her mobility,
causing her significant frustration. Determined to
tackle this issue, she decided to undergo knee
replacement surgery and sought preoperative advice
from the Centre’s physiotherapists, utilizing the
Centre’s Gerontechnology for exercise training as
part of her pre-surgery muscle strengthening.

The therapist started by using a body composition
analyser to assess her muscle and physical condition,
comparing data stored on the cloud before and after
training. A personalised intelligent exercise training
system was used, with a smart wristband to monitor

changes in her muscle strength during workouts, allowing
adjustments to the intensity and frequency of her training. The
therapist also recommended cardiopulmonary exercises using
equipment like a recumbent stepper and upper and lower limb
training machines to aid her recovery faster in post-surgery. The
Centre provided a real-time heart rate monitoring strap to
improve her exercise efficiency.

Following her surgery, she joined the Jockey Club
Empowerment-based Transitional Care Project (“JCETC"), where
a physiotherapist visited her home with pain relief and swelling
reduction equipment to assist with her rehabilitation, quickly
easing her postoperative pain and restoring her mobility. As the
knee pain subsided, she resumed her routine of visiting the
Centre twice weekly to continue her rehabilitation exercises with
the help of Gerontechnology.

Through her perseverance and hard work, she successfully
completed her rehabilitation, becoming healthier than before.
Thanks to the Centre’s advanced Gerontechnology and the
support of its professional staff, seniors in the community can
better manage their health, enabling them to maintain their
independence and continue living vibrant lives within the
community.
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Staff finding inner peace through the Labyrinth.
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The Social Service Chaplaincy has entered its second year at
the Organization, with the aim of comprehensively caring for the
holistic wellbeing of the staff. The service seeks to create a
working environment that fosters inclusivity, acceptance, active
listening, and open communication. Additionally, it aims to
cultivate a mission-driven Christian culture, empowering staff to
live out their faith confidently in both their daily lives and work.

Since April 2023, the Labyrinth set up on the rooftop of the
Headquarter' s 4th floor has been in use. Over 50 staff members
have participated in Labyrinth workshops, experiencing the
benefits of using the Labyrinth for quiet introspection and
emotional regulation. The Labyrinth is designed to be accessible
to all, regardless of age, background, education level, or
religious beliefs. Its purpose is to help participants find inner
peace and strength through reflection. In late 2024, there are
plans to add outdoor tables and chairs to the space, aiming to
support the activities of the Labyrinth workshops and provide a
relaxing area for staff during other times.

During the Unit-in-Charge Staff Retreat, lee
activities like Pictionary.

jork through

To establish a strong communication culture within the
Organization, the Social Service Chaplaincy organized “Staff
Retreat” for department heads and all staff members at the end
of 2023 and the beginning of 2024. The Staff Retreat for
Unit-in-Charge focused on “The Art of Communication”, was
grounded in Christian faith and aimed to help them reflect on
team dynamics from their perspectives, rebuild team
interactions, and collaboratively overcome obstacles in the
future. The All Staff Retreat with the same theme, included
various games and psychological tests to enhance
self-awareness and promote care and understanding among
colleagues. Both events marked significant steps towards
establishing a culture of inclusion and acceptance among the
Organization’ s staff.
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Additionally, the Social Service Chaplaincy continues
to support the staff through weekly staff fellowship and

“Communication & Care Dessert Days”. The staff
fellowship allows the Social Service Chaplaincy to visit
different external service units, meet the staff,
understand the challenges they face in their work, and
share in their joys and sorrows. The monthly

“Communication & Care Dessert Days” encourage
staff to take a moment to enjoy a dessert, temporarily
set aside their work, and find a brief respite from the
stress.
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May the staff, through the ongoing work of the Social Service
Chaplaincy, feel the care of the Lord and the Organization. May
they find encouragement amidst the persistent gloom in society,
and remain committed to serving the community, bringing
benefits to others and glory to the name of Christ.

STEZE5
The Staff f

wEpee |

New Flashes




ﬁH IEF%n

FhESSRBiESHRIE Integrated Career Development Service

RSB RITIARIS

I 28 [FBHAMRIR] RSB (2023%10R)

Participation in “Imagining a New Approach to Poverty Alleviation in Hong Kong” Seminar (October 2023)
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Our Organization values on poverty alleviation and has consistently
organized various vocational training and career planning courses
to assist the unemployed in overcoming poverty. On 17 October
2023, coinciding with the International Day for the Eradication of
Poverty, our Services Coordinator of Integrated Career Development
Services, Ms. Tsang Shuk-yi, participated in the “Imagining a New
Approach to Poverty Alleviation in Hong Kong” Seminar organized
by HKCSS. During the seminar, she engaged in discussions with
Legislative Council members and representatives from other Social
Welfare Organizations on Hong Kong's poverty eradication

AMEBSEESRKATE  —BENERNRNIRER policies, sharing service experiences and the challenges faced by
BEEINEERRER  BIEEATRE - BE grassroots citizens in upward social mobility.
2023F10B17VEBREKRERB - AEEMES The government’“s employment policies define emplo;:ability as job
=P 5 arh % = capability, using "Re-employment Training Programme” to enhance
Eﬁmﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ%’[ﬁﬁ}{f?ﬂﬁﬁi /BD:?§§§M unemployed individuals’ skills for market demands. On-the-job
SRBHSRNY [SERAFVR] Hevd - K1 benefits are also provided to boost motivation. However, this
FEZERAMTBHEBRARRNEBHAEEK  H approach often overlooks challenges faced by marginalized

SERECREEEHRAENTEO - HREEE - groups, such as psychological, social, and cultural barriers that
restrict upward mobility.
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In response, our Organization adopts a quality-over-quantity

[BIEHISTEl] RAKLFEZNREURTEHERX intervention model in employment services, focusing on
EREERBIDURS TIEEt - R EBRSE understanding participants’ motivations and abilities to set career
ZISERE A TTEVE  THEEIR LSSk - goals. We recommend implementing case management at the
N . . community level to offer career planning and one-stop employment
B EABEZR - SRR services, with tailored support based on unemployment duration.

Additionally, by partnering with non-profits for vocational training

H:t * REROITRIRB R I'gﬁ';ﬁ:\jgj AR and volunteer opportunities, we encourage unemployed individuals
I RATRBENTEBENEN - REFIIIBE to engage in community activities, enhancing their skills and sense
BiE - EHERBE  RARZERIIERESE & B4 of security while strengthening their community connections.
ERE RGN - WSS T AT - Moreover, wg aim to .gste?bllsh an employer r?etwork to coordinate

job vacancies, facilitating the reintegration of unemployed

HR - BRI BROBRRESINR TR individuals into the labour market.
BEEREATSNMEEE - BAMIrINGENRZR
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P.R.A.LS.E. - Project for Adaptation, Inclusion and Social Integration for Ethnic Minorities
SSIERBYNESTIE

£ TP.RA.LS.EDBIEEERE « MARERAMEEINRR] (202453/)

Exhibition of “P.R.A.I.S.E. - Project for Adaptation, Inclusion and Social Integration for Ethnic Minorities” (March 2024)

DYERBERIFI2021F40 % [EBERSETE In April 2021, the Services for Ethnic Minorities Unit received a grant
BRERAN=FN [P.RAISEDSHEEEE from the Kadoorie Charitable Foundation to launch the three-year
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“P.RA.LLS.E. - Project for Adaptation, Inclusion and Social
integration for Ethnic minorities™ (“the Project™). On March 2, 2024,
the Project in collaboration with the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service and Yuen Long Town Hall, held a finale of “P.R.A.l.S.E. -
Project for Adaptation, Inclusion and Social Integration for Ethnic
minorities” ( “the Finale™) at Central Market.

The Finale not only recognized exemplary ethnic minority ("EM™)
families and youth leaders with awards but also invited them to
share their experiences and the changes they made through
participating in community activities. Meanwhile, youth leaders
showcased their lives in Hong Kong through paintings. Some youth
leaders also created South Asian-themed coasters and hand-drawn
artworks on-site, sharing aspects of EM culture with the Chinese
community. The Finale saw over 200 participants, creating a lively
and meaningful atmosphere. The Finale aimed to share the
Project’ s achievements in addressing the poverty issues faced by
EM through a long-term, bottom-up, people-oriented, and family-based
approach, encouraging individuals of different age groups within EM
communities to bring about change and achieve empowerment.

As the Project nears its third year, it has engaged 16 primary
schools, secondary schools, and kindergartens, and approximately
180 EM families. It has trained over 60 EM youth leaders, assisted
more than 300 members in finding suitable employment, and
awarded over 40 scholarships to outstanding EM individuals.
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Participation in the Launching ceremony of Jockey Club Cancer Survivorship Care Project (March 2024)
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Since 2021, with the support of The Jockey Club, our Organization has
partnered with various non-profit social welfare Organizations to jointly
launch the Jockey Club Cancer Survivorship Care Project ( “the
Project” ) to provide holistic services for families affected by cancer.
On 25 March 2023, our director was invited by the Hong Kong
Anti-Cancer Society to attend the launch ceremony of the Project. The
event brought together representatives from partner Organizations to
witness the interim achievements of the Project in providing services to
cancer patients of different age groups.

The mid-term research findings of the Project indicate a significant
improvement in the physical and mental health of the participants. After
three months of support, the distress levels of cancer patients reduced
by 21.4%, while the distress levels of carers decreased by 20.2%. The
overall mental health scores improved, with the Project paying
particular attention to the emotional support needs of younger patients.
These results underscore the importance of personalized support and
demonstrate the Project” s effectiveness in enhancing the quality of life
for both patients and carers.
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Highlights of Service
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Nurturing Young Children

to Have Healthy Development
“We Keep Our Hearts Pure,
& We Raise Our Children with Love.”

The Integrated Care and Education Service is
targeting for children from birth to primary
school and their families, providing pre-primary
education and support services for primary
school to help parents in nurturing and raising
their children.

The Service Units include:

Joyful Children World

Kindergarten Day Nursery

(Shek Yam) Kindergarten Day Nursery
After School Care Service

Social Work Service for Pre-Primary
Institutions

The Organization has been serving children and
families for over 40 years since 1980. As early as
1986, it began offering After School Care
Service and implemented the Pilot Scheme on
Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions
(Phase 2) funded by the SWD in 2019, to further
support and assist children in pre-primary
services and their families.
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Integrated Care and Education Service
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Joyful Children World organized a six-month “Parent-Child Move
Together” Sensory Integration Programme this year. The activities
aimed to enhance parents’ understanding of sensory integration
through interactive play sessions and activity worksheets, stressing
the importance of these activities in their children’s growth and
development.
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The Schools effectively utilised thegrants

AEE  HEBHRER (OR) HEBHRE ( W
R EHERBHM [MARESN [HERKAS
Bl) YR ] 69205 - DHEBBRITHESL - S
BRITHEFC - BRBEERR [ERYPER] - DK -
SR RRGEASRSNBRART - UEEBRR
RERE -

Kindergarten Day Nursery and (Shek Yam) Kindergarten
Day Nursery (“The Schools”) received approval from the
Education Bureau for the “Enhanced Support Measures
for Kindergartens Joining the Kindergarten Education

Scheme”. This grant aims to promote the digitalisation of o from the Educatioh Bureau to organize
school administration, and enhance operational efficiency visits to places such as Green Hub, the Hong Kong Science Museum, and

and develop into a “Smart Kindergarten™. Additionally, the Hong Kong Children’s Discovery Museum. These activities provide

the schools utilised the grant to improve ventilation within children with opportunities to learn in an environment of free exploration,

the school premises and create a healthier campus fostering a proactive and positive learning attitude. Additionally, the schools

environment. actively hosted various activities with themes around Chinese culture and
arts. Through these activities, children learn about ancient etiquette and
virtues, deepen their understanding and interests in Chinese culture and
arts, and foster their sense of national identity.
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After School Care Project (“ASCP") caters to Primary 1 through Primary 6 students and their parents,
offering key services such as homework assistance, care services, and organizing extracurricular and
recreational activities. This year, ASCP implemented the two-year “Walk with SEN Children Project”,
which aims to provide group training and activities for primary students with special educational needs.
Activities are designed to enhance students’ abilities in emotional management, emotional expression,
concentration, and confidence. At the same time, the project strengthens parents’ abilities to teach
their children at home and alleviates their caregiving burden.
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[RS8 AIRMT TRMLESTE | 12202478318 “Pilot Scheme on Social Work Services for Pre-primary
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TH# - AMUBRAERESBRP—BPRISMM TR for pre-primary institutions. We will be responsible for one of the

REBR16EWHEE R R PINBHIERES - social work teams in the Kwai Tsing District, providing on-site

support to 16 kindergartens and child care centres in the district.
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Buiilding a Caring & Inclusive Society

“We Walk Rlongside Each Other,
Treasuring Our Different Paces &
Unicue Rhythms of Life.”

The Integrated Family and Community Service
(IFCS) focuses on community development and
supporting disadvantaged groups. While
addressing community needs, it emphasizes
the transfer of knowledge and capacity building
to empower individuals and promote social
cohesion across different levels.

The Service Units include:

= the Integrated Community Service Centre
[including Group & Community Work Unit,
Services for Ethnic Minorities Unit and
Comprehensive Development Service,
Family Activity & Resource Centre,
Tsing Yi Estate Community Hall, and

Neighbourhood Level Community Development
Project

To cater to the diverse needs of groups and units
within the district (including public housing and
private residential communities, schools, etc.),
as well as individuals and families with specific
needs (such as low-income families, ethnic
minorities, new arrivals, single-parent families,
families with children with learning disabilities,
youths requiring growth support, and those
seeking personal development), the service
offers a range of diverse and value-added
courses designed to help those in need in
achieving holistic development.
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Integrated Family and Community Service
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. Integrated Family and Community Service

Transitional Social Housing Fostering
a Community of Mutual Support

Within just one year of operation, the Yip Shing Street Modular
Social Housing, “LMC Hub - Yip Shing” The Yip Shing Street
Modular Social Housing Project - “LMC Hub - Yip Shing” has
enhanced residents’ capabiliies and  strengthened
neighbourhood ties through resident-led activities such as the

“Yip Shing Recycling Station” and “Morning Exercise
Class” . These initiatives have boosted their sense of
community involvement, transforming them from simply being

“social housing tenants” into “the members of the Kwai
Chung community”

Support Services for Private Buildings,
Sub-divided Units, and Families
without “N” Status

Under the Jockey Club
“Linking Hub™ Project,
a group of women from
sub-divided units led the
“Healthy Eating Team”
designed nutritious meal
plans, and prepared food
packs for those in need
within the community. The
Project also collaborates with the Department of Architecture at
The Chinese University of Hong Kong, allowing students to
create bespoke furniture solutions to enhance the living
conditions of these families. Furthermore, the “CommonLab
Project2.0” was officially launched this year, providing services
specifically for residents of sub-divided units, including furniture
relocation and home repair training.

Encouraging Active Participation in the
Community by Children in Subdivided Units

With the support of Plan International, the “Voice of Children
Kwai Chung” project has significantly raised awareness among
children living in subdivided units about their rights. It organized
a Community Release Day, providing a platform for these
children to express their views. The initiative also involves
children in the refurbishment of community facilies and
collaborates with government departments to establish the
“Ten Community Recreational Facilities Indexes”
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Funded by the Community Investment and Inclusion Fund, the

“Yiu-bourhood” Power — Community Support Project for New
Public Housing was launched with the occupation of Hei Yiu
House in October. To meet the needs of new housing estate
residents, the project continually collaborates with partners to
organize joint street stations and seminars on moving in and
community resources, fostering strong connections between
new and established residents. Meanwhile, the Jockey Club
“Linking Up Kwai Fong” Community Project 2.0 continues to
serve both new and existing communities from Kwai Fong to
South Kwai Chung. It connects residents from Kwai Tsui Estate,
Lai King Estate, and Cho Yiu Estate.

Supported by the
HKEX Charity
Foundation, the

“Time Exchange”
Project - People’ s
Talent Bank has
successfully enlisted
over 160 grassroots
families. Participants
can accumulate

“time  credits”
through activities, which can be exchanged for daily necessities,
thereby fostering community collaboration. The project collaborates
with the Alliance for the Concern of Grassroots Livelihood and the
Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres to design a

“Cross-District  Electronic  Community  Currency  Trading
Platform” , promoting cross-district exchanges of “time credits”
in the future.

Funded by Bank of China Hong Kong, the “Be My TimeMate”

Community Project encourages carers to plan their futures
through workshops such as stallholder and vocational skills
training. These workshops help carers explore employment
opportunities and personal development, fostering a culture of
self-improvement and mutual support within the community.

With a notable rise in demand this year, the “Hong Kong
Translation Service” has facilitated over 12,000 medical
interpretation sessions in hospitals and clinics —a 33% increase
from last year. In response, the service has resumed offering
on-site, video, and telephone interpretations post-pandemic,
while actively recruiting and training new interpreters to keep up
with the demand.
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Enhancing Competitiveness of Pioneers to
Foster a Diverse and Inclusive Airport Work Environment

This year, the “Extra Mile — The Pioneer Programme” partnered with over 20 airport
companies to deliver resume and interview workshops benefiting over 1,560 ethnic
minority job seekers, 36 of whom have begun careers in aviation. The initiative also
provides cultural sensitivity training for airport leaders and staff, aiming to cultivate a
diverse and inclusive workplace.

TIEDBIESHRE Supporting Learning for Ethnic Minority
RERES Children and Parents

[BEEREROVEE] O [RESY | B2 The “C-for-Chinese@JC" project has broadened the “Parent
EAYEBIERDS) S - SESROBEERE - Academy” from kindergartens to primary schools to help ethnic

minority parents playing a more active role in their children’s

RAMAESI ZPNEBPHSRE - StRER Chinese education. The programme has developed online

BET —RIPLEHEZARUSERBE @ #ft educational videos and storybook kits for at-home learning,
RENFTERES o SLHMIZIHIIBELRA available in multiple languages to cater to various cultural
EE$EI{E’§‘EBO%2§_@JE§ NTEB TS backgrounds, and freely accessible online.
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EEMERNEIGTSE L EEESEELEEEE Services Department, where members of the cricket team

and local youth engage in rock climbing, fostering cultural

BHEFSEH [Project MixZTTXCEEISE]] B exchange and understanding.
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Engaging Community Stakeholders
to Unleash Ethnic Minority Youth Potential

The “Project Mix Multicultural Sports Programme” supported
by the Jockey Club, continues to partner with schools,
nonprofits, and government bodies. A highlight includes a joint
outdoor climbing workshop with the Leisure and Cultural

REGELIRESH Providing Comprehensive Support
2 RISBIED RS and Information to Ethnic Minorities
EBENBITXLINE The HKSKH Multicultural Outreaching Team ( “the Outreach

Team” ) effectively harnesses resources by collaborating with
various NGOs to enhance ethnic minorities” awareness of local
health services, thus addressing information delays. The Team
also provided essential support such as winter supplies and

REE (T8 MR
) RONBER - BAE
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YEEHNERBEREN food vouchers, and in applications for food and emergency aid.
Wil - NEHEMBRAAE - MERBRHERIEY The “Jockey Club Building Healthy Families Programme”
BEEEWE  PIEBRIMFIREEY R =IZE) - (“Programme”)offers health services to South Asians, with a

strong focus on regular health check-ups and continuous
[BESHERRRESE] (T8 (58] ) monitoring of participants’ health progress. The Programme

AEURRHERERY  ZTESREET BB employs fithess coaches and nutritionists and partners with The
3 . .= = Chinese University of Hong Kong to conduct seminars, aiming
ESREVEREE - SIAIBFEDLRTVES to raise health awareness among South Asian communities.
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BEFPE Developing New Workshops
B TIES RES and Products to Meet Client Needs

[Cultural Playground] StEIREBEISFTEEN The “Cultural Playground” has been proactively developing
= = rkshops on diverse themes, while enhancing cultural content
Y Y wo
_I{’Eﬂj ﬂtﬂﬂ@&ﬁ%ﬂﬁ?ﬁﬁg—fl{hﬁﬁﬁ% on social media to engage a wider audience. Additionally, the
& - MIDRSIFEZOBSEFH - W) - STRIRES programme is empowering ethnic minority women by training
SIDBETRZRR LIEDHEED - REBEAR them as workshop leaders, injecting new vigour into the team.
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Comprehensive Development Service Unit
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After School Learning and Support Program Assists
Low-income Family Students in 20 Primary Schools

With over HKD$5.1 million funded by the Education Bureau, the Unit
collaborates with 20 primary schools to launch the School-based
After-school Learning and Support Programmes - Community-based
Projects. The programmes provided around 2,000 underprivileged
students from various regions with support and learning opportunities,
such as homework guidance, cultural and arts activities, volunteer work,
and leadership training, enriching their learning experiences.
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“In-school After School Care Service Pilot Program”
Aids Four Primary Schools in Kwai Chung

In June 2023, the Commission on Poverty started funding from the Community Care Fund
to launch a one-year “In-school After School Care Service Pilot Scheme” . With the
funding, Comprehensive Development Service Unit ( “the Unit” ) has been able to offer
on-campus after-school care services to nearly 130 students across four primary schools
in Kwai Chung.
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Providing Various Enrichment Courses
for Those in Need

During the summer, the Unit offered more than 140 courses
spanning academics, sports, dance, martial arts, and music.
These courses encourage participants to participate exams and
competitions, helping them to uncover and develop their talents.
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The Family Activity and Resource Centre ( “FARC” ) offers
tailored services for families at various stages and with differing
needs, encompassing family life education, parental education
initiatives, women' s talent development projects, children’ s
and youth growth activities, and family mutual support services.
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The Sze Pang Nien Family Mutual Support Centre
("Sze Pang Nien Centre”) funded by Shi Sun
Electronics to provide nurturing and support services
for young children and primary school students who
are suspected or diagnosed with special learning
needs. It also offers emotional support for their carers.
The Sze Pang Nien Centre is also actively advancing
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FARC is dedicated to collaborating with local primary schools,
kindergartens, churches, and other community groups to
organize parent seminars and groups that promote early
identification and prevention of domestic violence. These
initiatives aim to intervene in families with potential crises as
early as possible. For instance, the “BEE Family Coach” was
co-organized with RunOurCity, integrating the messages of
physical and mental wellness into family education.

Additionally, the “Jockey Club ‘Transformation Journey’

Family Support Project” has been funded by the Jockey Club
for six consecutive years. It offers emotional support, family
assistance, and builds community mutual-aid platforms through
individual, family, and community-level interventions to reduce
the risk of family crises. To date, it has served over 3,500 carers.

the eighth and ninth phases of the Child Development Fund
Project. These initiatives encourage children and adolescents to
cultivate saving habits and participate in career exploration
activities. By integrating with the “Resources on Employment
and Academics Development of Youths” provided by the Child
Development Matching Fund and the Child Development
Initiative Alliance, the Sze Pang Nien Centre guides participants
in setting goals and enhancing personal skills.
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The Sze Pang Nien Centre continues to organize a diverse range of interest
groups and themed activities for women. In collaboration with the Hong Kong
Virtue Society, the Centre promotes the “Say No to Violence Against Women”
helping women build positive mindsets and regain a sense of happiness.
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The Community Hall received approximately 5 million dollars
from the Education Bureau to provide over 100 diverse
after-school activity classes to around 3,000 underprivileged
students in 17 primary and secondary schools in the Kwai Tsing
district, promoting varied learning experiences and boosting
learning efficiency. Additionally, this academic year, the
Community Hall obtained funding from the Community Care
Fund to implement the “School-based After School Care
Service Pilot Scheme “ at Ho Shun Primary School (Sponsored
by Sik Sik Yuen).

EHRUESTHBIRS

AREEFEERENTMT ITHERBRESKEE The Community Hall assigns qualified registered social workers

= N —y to provide on-campus services at Tsing Yi Trade Association
INBRRHBI)B - RRBBLLERRE TR P Py ona ;
Primary School and Emmanuel Primary School. To provide

MRRSBEBSEBORK - INEH T —RI support for students with needs in emotional, behavioural,

HBEE o social, and learning adaptation, The Community Hall has
organized a series of seminars.
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This academic year, the TYECH served 10 primary
schools in the area, helping upper primary students
enhance their resilience through diverse group
activities. Students are especially eager to participate
in adventure and outdoor activities.
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Through a multi-channel promotion strategy, The Community
Hall successfully increased summer class enrolments, offering a
total of 94 classes and 707 sessions, resulting in a revenue
increase of over 90% compared to the same period last year.
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The Neighbourhood Level Community Development Project
( “NLCDP" ) Neighbourhood Development Division is
dedicated to supporting the rural communities of Lo Wai, San
Tsuen, Fu Yung Shan, and Kwong Pan Tin in Tsuen Wan district.
It provides community support to residents in need, promoting
sustainable development in these rural areas.
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Supported by The Jockey Club, the Jockey Club Lo Wai Chinese
Herb Garden ( “Chinese Herb Garden” ) is the first Chinese
herb garden in Hong Kong operated by a social welfare
organization. In March 2024, the Chinese Herb Garden hosted
the seven-day “Chinese Medicine Popularisation Exhibition
2024" ( “Chinese Medicine Exhibition” ), themed around
“Hong Kong Herbs and Plants” . The events included the
Chinese Herb Garden Open Day, wild herb learning, plant
specimen workshops, and herbal application workshops. More
than 1,300 participants attended the events, showcasing the
cultural and health benefits of Chinese herbal medicine, while
promoting a healthy lifestyle.

Furthermore, the Chinese Medicine Exhibition featured notable
Hong Kong herbal medicine experts, including Dr Lau Kai-man
of the Hong Kong Chinese Medical Research Institute, Mr Yeung
Gan-miu, a registered practitioner from Hong Kong Medicinal
Herbs Society, and Professor Au Ka-lam, a specialist in herbal
plant classification and identification. The experts hosted various
themed seminars to promote the culture and knowledge of
traditional Chinese medicine, which were highly popular.
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Q«@ Cultivating Talent & Encouraging
[ | Employment
B “We Make the Plan, We Path the Way.
- & We Walk with You.”

Formerly known as the Industrial and
Commercial Social Services, the Integrated
Career Development Service was established in
1980. It aims to provide a one-stop “Training,
Practice, and Employment” enhancing the
employability of individuals across various
sectors and improving their work and life quality.
It caters to recipients of comprehensive social
security assistance, older adults, women, and
youth, etc.

The Service Units include:

Industrial and Commercial Social Services
Department,

Tsing Yi Integrated Service Centre, and
Lei Muk Shue Integrated Service Centre

Three service wunits offer a range of
employment-related services tailored to different
industries, districts, and individual strengths.
Services include training programs, work
experiences, job search and matching, and
employment referrals. Additionally, each unit
incorporates social enterprise projects,
providing trainees with on-the-job training in
working environments to apply their knowledge
and enhance their professional capabilities.
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Comprehensive Support
for Career Development

The Integrated Career Development Service (“ICDS") is
dedicated to talent development and employment promotion,
offering a comprehensive “Training, Development, Employment”
one stop services for unemployed, job seekers, or considering a
career change in the Kwai Tsing and Tsuen Wan districts.
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Offering Practical Opportunities
for Youth to Explore Diverse Industries

As the coordinating body for the Employees Retraining Board
(ERB) Service Spots in Kwai Tsing and Tsuen Wan, we
collaborate with 10 local Organizations. Our colleagues provide
course information and enrolment services at dedicated
counters, while regularly hosting course and industry seminars
and trial classes to enhance public awareness of ERB courses.

To further promote ERB courses and enhance public
understanding of various industries, colleagues in Service Spots
organized the “Employment Practical Series Activities” in July
and August 2023, it successfully attracted 102 participants.
Through hands-on workshops, they learned skills such as coffee
brewing, cocktail mixing, and dessert and cake making, gaining
first-hand experience of these industries’ daily operations and a
preliminary understanding of the related course content.
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Expanding Local Employer Network

Placement officers actively engaged with employers across
various local industries, expanding the employer network and
maintaining strong ties to stay updated on the latest labour
market trends. This strategy enhances the team’s
understanding of market developments, compensation, and
industry landscapes, thereby building an employer network that
more effectively meets our service users’ needs.

For example, the recent opening of several hotels in Tsuen Wan
and Kwai Tsing has increased the demand for the talent, offering
more job opportunities for residents. Consequently, placement
officers are actively expanding the network of hotel industry
employers, advocating for advantageous conditions for job
seekers, such as flexible hours, one-on-two on-the-job
supervision, practical demonstrations, and fixed salaries during
probation periods.

Additionally, many ICDS users are women who need to care for
their families. To support their desire to utilize their skills and
re-enter the workforce, placement officers negotiated with small
to medium-sized local employers to offer flexible working
conditions, assisting them in securing suitable employment.

Social Inclusion through Social Enterprises

ICDS has operated several social enterprises endorsed by
the “Social Enterprise Endorsement” scheme since 2002,
covering sectors like catering, pet grooming, health massage,
beauty and nail care, and textiles. Meanwhile, ICDS strives to
balance practical work experience, job matching, and
professional services, focusing on the needs of grassroots
individuals and those with specific employment requirements.
Our social enterprises provide on-the-job training for graduates
and individuals in career transition, helping them gain
experience and confidence, thus preparing them for successful
employment.
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Integrated Career Development Service
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Integrated Services for the Elderly

REUEXIENRE
"HIREEFENSAR - thBIRKX
RTIRSKS"

[BRRE - BBEF) RUPIAFEHREERN
BR - BEZTICHRBEL - ERHESR ' R
RERZEZERHBURS - EREREEE -
BRIBOLU BEER] ~ [FERE] - TR
HAERZEEREESRRBEND] R=ARBFER
EEREAHERE BRI BRE -

RIBEN RIS -

- MESEBIZAGRSKRBEP (BREREME
P RERERFER [RERERERES
(BEE=) |)

RBEEGRESRHBE (B8 [RERBRER
B (BHER) | - IESRERITERERS
URBRREREIESE) - MR

FEBELRSETRSERP (BEREIE
IRERES)

BERERBFTXRTE (BERETEBRERS
BE - REMBPIVISRE  H—TEERS
8] EZEERE  URRERKEBEINRR
RBF)  NELREHERERFREOERES
B - REGSRIEIR2024/25FEREERERR

[REMBERSKS ] &k [RETBREIR
GR¥ ] MBIFER - REBIURRER 8

HUENBERERT -

Caring & Supporting the Elderly
in the Community

“We Love Wrinkles; Every Wrinkle
Has a Story.”

“Caring for the Elderly, Energizing the Golden Years is the
objective of the Integrated Services for the Elderly ( “ISE” ).
The initiative seeks to provide bespoke services for the elderly
and carers through a variety of service formats by fostering
connections across different community sectors. Within the
sphere of home care services, the department is committed to
fully supporting the elderly by concentrating on “quality
management, ‘process streamlining,” and “enhancing
users self-care capabilities,” thereby promoting the
concept of aging in place within the community.

The Service Units include:

Dr. Lam Chik Suen District Elderly Community Service
Centre (covering the District Elderly Community Centre,
Support Team for the Elderly, and Integrated Home Care
Services for Ordinary Cases),

Long-term Care Integrated Service Department (encompassing
Integrated Home Care Services for Frail Cases, Improvement of
Home and Community Care Services, and the Comprehensive
Discharge Support Program for the Elderly), and

Cheung Hing Wah Charitable Foundation Cheung Hung
Rehabilitation Centre (which includes the Community Care
Service Voucher for the Elderly).

As the demand for elderly services grows tremendously
(including community care service quotas, counselling services
at District Elderly Community Centre, unified assessment case
quotas, Carers support services, and enhanced retirement
adaptation and health services, and aligned with the SWD' s
strategic direction for elder services, the Integrated Elderly
Services will be reorganized and expanded into Integrated
Community Support Services for the EIderIy and “Integrated
Community Care Services for the Elderly” starting from 2024/25
fiscal year. This Organization aims at developing more targeted
quality elderly services.




MEEEIEAGSIREDIU -

Dr. Lam Chik Suen District Elderly Community Centre §

istiSEl GRS
iBiSilsElE

BESSENYN [FRRFTEARESE] &
TEBFSERAREHAIZHET —RIIER
REBHRFEEBIN - BR 12 BHETHA R
BRFFRENIARTAE  —ERR/REEE
BREERPIRRS - STEIBEEK 100 iiREET
RIBIRARAL - WERRHM RIS [EIED
zik? SIWRAIREE) &1F MU [E=RiF)
[oERel - [=ARR] R [EE8Fe] R
TR AIESORIER - SRMAERES00XK « BE
52 IBHBEREMRATL -

BRRREIA—S—R\EBOBO - A58
RAEMOREEEE - RAAREE [=is)
R - MEREHEERBRROTS -

BELSBI EBRBH STRI20228E00Y [ER 33
&) ing) STEIETMRBBYS - #TDREH
METHRHHREE - HIUBREFARES
NEHERE - RRREDEDER - BERY
HELAFLE - BIAKRZREE

PIVKETE [BASEEEASE] NEIO[E/N
BEF  DARTBIIARRBLERMRSIADIE
B95E - FINBESRERRARRSNEBIRES -
ERRSEBREMNCBNBEBN TR -

Intergenerational Activities
Promote Community Harmony

Funded by the Jockey Club, Jockey Club “Sparkles of
Happiness” Intergenerational Reading and Learning Project
hosted a series of picture book-themed parent-child activities at
Jockey Club Intergenerational Co-Creation Space. A yarn
bombing installation was completed in December, which had
been in the planning for six months. This installation became a
popular attraction in the Tsuen Wan Riviera Park. The project
engaged around 100 elderly volunteers, parent-child volunteers,
and members of the public, collaborating with the local creative
unit  “Zik? Crochet Creative Studio”. The themes of “Sparks of
Happiness” , “Crochet Artistry” , “Intergenerational Harmony”
and “Tsuen Wan Characteristics” inspired crochet works that
adorned a 500-metre-long stretch of the promenade railing,
spanning 52 sections.

With the volunteers’ dedicated efforts in crafting each piece to
the storytelling sessions held at the venue, the initiative
successfully conveyed the message of “happiness” to the
public, aspiring to foster a society characterised by harmonious
intergenerational relationships.

Funded by the HSBC Hong Kong Community Partnership
Programme 2022, the “X Generation Co-Creation Learning at
Market” project utilizes the marketplace as an educational
platform, executing several intergenerational activities such as
the elderly-led market tours for children, fostering
intergenerational interaction through exploring shopping models
and food packaging methods.

The “Inheritance of Generations of Love Program” also partners
with four primary schools, encouraging elderly volunteers to
conduct various activities for students, like organizing birthday
parties for students and their parents, promoting generational
understanding and connection through interaction.
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Cross-sector Partnerships
to Satisfy Elderly Needs

Since 2022, The Community Investment and Inclusion Fund
(CIIF) has approved the three-year “Good Neighbor”
Community Mutual Support Project ( “the Project” ), aims at
assisting elderly persons with cognitive and emotional needs in
re-establishing neighbourhood ties disrupted by the pandemic.
The Project connects with various merchants and Organizations,
including  “Minor Repairs, Major Significance”  Green
Action’ s “Living Repair Volunteer Team” and St. James’
Settlement, training volunteers to assist elderly persons with
home repairs. Meanwhile, the Project maintains relationships
with local stakeholders (Such as the Housing Authority and
estate management companies, etc.) and merchants in Shek Lei
and On Yam, encouraging elderly volunteers to present
handmade gifts to local merchants, acknowledging their
community contributions.

Moreover, the JC JoyAge: Jockey Club Holistic Support Project
for Elderly Mental Wellness ( “Project” ) is extended for another
three years until December 31, 2026, continuing its mission to
identify elderly persons at risk of depression and provide
necessary interventions.
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Devoting on Developing Carer
for Elderly Services Launch of Jockey Club
Carer Space (Kwai Fong)

As Hong Kong grapples with a growing aging population,
families responsible for dual elderly care and those in the
sandwich generation (carers who support both young children
and elderly persons) are becoming increasingly common.
Recent tragic events involving carers overwhelmed by stress
have heightened public awareness of the need for carer
support.

With funding from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust in
2023, the Centre established the Jockey Club Carer Space
(Kwai Fong) at Metroplaza in Kwai Fong, at the heart of the
Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing District. It aims to offer immediate,
appropriate one-stop support services for carers, such as
flexible respite services, while also raising community
awareness and fostering a carer-friendly community.

Additionally, three satellite centres in Lei Muk Shue Estate,
Cheung On Estate in Tsing Yi, and Shek Wai House in Shek Lei
Estate provide nearby support, creating a comprehensive and
systematic oasis for carers. These services adhere to the
principles of “carer-centric, carer-prioritized, and carer-focused”
addressing the physical, mental, social, and spiritual needs of
carers at various stages.
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Integrated Long Term Care Services Unit
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i Integrated Services for the Elderly

Enhanced hy the “Smart Home Care”
Jockey Club Cloud Application System

The Integrated Long Term Care Services Unit (ILTC) offers a
variety of home care services, such as personal care,
rehabilitation exercises, home cleaning, and meal delivery.
Previously, these services were scheduled manually, leading to
challenges, such as time conflicts and lengthy fee calculations,
ultimately affecting service efficiency and accuracy.

To improve service quality, ILTC has adopted the “ecHome -
Home Care Management System” ( “ecHome” ), developed
by the IT Department of the Welfare Council. By leveraging big
data analysis, ecHome allows us to efficiently manage client
information, perform assessments, create personalised care
plans, and record service progress and clinical data,
significantly reducing paperwork. Additionally, ecHome allows
staff to quickly fill in rosters, streamlining the process of
manpower allocation.

The ecHome has significantly enhanced case management and
service scheduling. To ensure that the staff could swiftly adapt to
use the system, regular internal training sessions are held, and
constructive feedback for further enhancements is gathered
from the staff.
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Innovative Technology for Home Aging:
An Evidence-bhased Approach

Since August 2022, the Enhanced Home and Community Care
Services and Integrated Home Care Services (for Frail Cases)
( “Frail Cases Services” ) have utilised tablets and applications
for regular cognitive training for clients with cognitive
impairment.

To further enhance the use of Gerontechnology and optimise
cognitive training strategies, the “Frail Case Services”
implemented the “Smart Brain, Smart Aging” Project in
September 2023. Occupational therapists trained 38 care staff in
using tablets and the “NeuroGym” app in group sessions,
encouraging client participation. By March 2024, 147 out of 400
clients had participated in the “Smart Brain, Smart Aging” Project,
garnering positive feedback from both clients and care staff.

Among the participants, Mrs. Li quickly adapted to using a tablet
for the first time with the guidance from care staff, deriving lots of
enjoyment in the simple games within the “NeuroGym" app,
which alleviates the monotony and loneliness of being at home
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Cheung Hing Wah Charitable Foundation Cheung Hang Rehabilitation Centre
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The Rehabilitation Centre in collaborated with Ma On
Shan Tsung Tsin Secondary School to offer students
community internship opportunities. These internships
allow students to discuss social issues like population
ageing and the medical system. For those interested
in pursuing careers in social welfare, nursing, or
rehabilitation services, this program provides an
in-depth understanding of the elderly care industry,
preparing the next generation of talent.
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Cheung Hing Wah Charitable Foundation Cheung Hang
Rehabilitation Centre ( “The Rehabilitation Centre” ) not only
provides specialised services for frail elderly individuals but also
actively fosters community care. It maintains strong partnerships
with various stakeholders, such as tertiary institutions and
schools, to collaboratively offer comprehensive elderly care
services.
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Since 2016, the Rehabilitation Centre has fostered a strong
partnership with S.K.H. Ho Chak Wan Primary School,
embracing the Anglican ethos of unity among churches,
schools, and social services. This year, the collaboration
expanded with the “Intergenerational Scout Service Project”
a year-long initiative that brought together school scouts and the
elderly for a joint program launch and a visit to the Hong Kong
Palace Museum. The Scouts became “little teachers” guiding
frail elderly persons in crafting simple handicrafts, while the
elderly shared their life wisdom. The project promotes mutual
learning and fosters intergenerational integration in the Cheung
Hang Estate and Cheung Wang Estate, perpetuating the spirit of
mutual care and support.
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) Promoting Holistic Wellness &
B L Healthy Ageing
“We Embrace Growing Old with
Healthy Lifestyles”

As society increasingly valuing on health
management, along with an aging population
and an overstrained healthcare system, our
Organization is dedicated to expanding
community health services to address these
needs. Our services are aimed at individuals,
families, and groups within the community who
are interested in health promotion, sickness
prevention, wellness, rehabilitation, and health
nowishment. By embracing a holistic health
approach, we aim to enhance physical, mental,
social, and spiritual well-being through
community-based services, fostering family
harmony and a happier and enriching life.

The Service Units include:

Community Health Promotion Unit,

Jockey Club Kwai Wah Health and Wellbeing
Centre, and

Community Health Integrated Services

Centre (CHISC)

TERRGERY 62 ™
Integrated Community Health Service i )
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. Integrated Community Health Service

The Community Health Promotion Unit ( “CHPU" ) focus on
promoting “community health” with the aim of enhancing the
holistic health concept and improving the health of grassroots
individuals in the community. The CHPU provides health
education and information while also strengthening and
establishing community health resource networks and planning
medical-social collaborative service models. Additionally, the
division recruits and trains community health ambassadors.

Promoting Healthy Hahits Among the Elderly

The Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project (Final Phase)
encourages the elderly to regularly use self-service health
stations to measure health indicators and blood sugar levels. It
also promotes participation in exercise classes such as Tai Chi
and resistance band workouts, as well as health education
activities, to cultivate healthy living habits. The department
organizes bone density tests, nutritionist seminars, and
sarcopenia groups to help participants understand their health
status.

Comprehensive Care for Cancer Patients

Led by a team of professional nurses, social workers, and
counsellors, the Jockey Club Cancer Survivorship Care Project
emphasises person-centred holistic care, assisting cancer-affected
families in adapting to the life changes brought about by cancer.
This year, the project organized a Health Information Day to
promote services supporting cancer patients and their carers,
as well as cancer-related health information to the public.
Additionally, the project collaborated cancer survivors with new
patients and weaving prosthesis as gifts. Five cancer survivors
have been transformed from recipient to the giver.

Alleviating Pain
and Addressing Emotional Issues

Since 2022, the Jockey Club Confront Pain With Ease Project
has addressed emotional issues arising from pain conditions by
organising psycho-social groups and pain management
seminars. It has also trained “Pain Ambassadors” to provide
home visits and assessments. Over half of the participants
reported that the project effectively improved their health
conditions. In the future, The Project plans to collaborate with
more local groups to enhance community awareness of chronic
musculoskeletal pain.
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Remarkable Achievement of
Discharge Support Service

Over the past year, the “Jockey Club Empowerment-based Transitional Care
Project” has supported 460 individuals aged 50 and above who had just been
discharged from hospital, encouraging them to establish regular exercise
habits and enhance self-care abilities through a mixed home and rehabilitative
centre model.
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One-stop healthcare services platform

Supported by The Jockey Club, the Organization opened the
Jockey Club Kwai Wah Health and Wellbeing Centre ( “the
Centre” ) located in Kwai Wah Building adjoining our Kwai
Chung Headquarters. As a one-stop “Health education —
Healthcare service — Local support” health platform, the
professional team comprising physiotherapists, occupational
therapists, speech therapists, nutritionists, registered nurses,
Chinese medicine practitioners, optometrists, fithess coaches,
and social workers provides 6 major areas of interprofessional
services under  “Healthy Ageing” and advanced
gerontechnology applications. This initiative encourages the
local residents to comprehensively focus on and practice
personal health, aiming for optimal physical, mental, social, and
spiritual well-being.

Cross-Departmental Collaboration
to Enhance Resident Health Awareness

The Centre provided local residents with health screenings,
body composition analysis, rapid blood sugar and cholesterol
tests, and Chinese medicine consultants, helping participants
understand their own health status and enhance health
awareness. Subsequently, a series of related health activities are
organized, including health guidance groups, VR virtual reality
exercise training, smart gym equipment fitness classes, and
nutrition seminars, to improve participants’ physical conditions
and assist them in establishing consistent exercise habits,
achieving self-care and health management.
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Addressing Elderly Fall Prevention

The Centre arranges for professional physiotherapists to conduct fall risk
assessments for the elderly and teach rehabilitation exercises. When
necessary, referrals are made for DEXA bone density tests and family doctor
treatment services, aiming to continuously improve their balance and bone
density, thereby reducing the risk of falls.
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Promoting Dental Health Awareness

To further enhance dental health awareness among
residents in the Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing districts,
CHISC conducts Community Health Promotion Days
and Dental Health Information Stations across various
housing estates in the area. Through exhibitions, health
booklets, and educational pamphlets, CHISC assisted
disadvantaged and impoverished elderly individuals in
conducting regular oral examinations and dental
cleanings.
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. Integrated Community Health Service

CHISC consistently develops a wide range of community health
support services, including dental clinics, physiotherapy, health
care, optometry, and Chinese medicine services.

Ensuring Medication Safety
and Providing Drug Subsidies

The H.K.S.K.H. Lady MaclLehose Community Pharmacy by
CHISC continues to educate the elderly on proper medication
storage knowledge and offers medication consultations to
reduce health issues arising from polypharmacy. Additionally,
CHISC has further developed the drug subsidy programme,
expanding the range of subsidised medications and the scope
of support for chronic illnesses. This initiative assists
impoverished individuals in alleviating the financial burden
associated with the need to purchase designated
“self-financed medications” from the Hospital Authority.
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We provided optometric service to the deprived and the
needy elderly in the community regularly.
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Quality Monitoring
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Gratitude and Appreciation
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Quality Management

An organization requires effective governance and rigorous
management to achieve advancement. Hence, we emphasize
on continuous improvement of service quality while ensuring that
services are complied with Service Quality Standards. This
commitment aims to meet the needs of service recipients and
facilitate long-term sustainability.

To assist service units in enhancing service quality, our
Organization's Quality Management Team reviewed relevant
documents to improve internal guidelines and optimise
execution processes, aiding units in implementing Service
Quality Standards set by the SWD.

This year, the Quality Management Team, Quality Service
Working Team, and staff members of the Finance Team visited
different subvented service units to conduct annual internal
audits of Service Quality Standards. With implementing the
quarterly audit, the Quality Management Team arranged audits
with service units on designated service quality standards every
three months to help the service units treat the implementation of
the Standards as a usual practice through regular small-scale
reviews. It also helps service units become familiar with the
service standards and procedures. At the same time, continuous
communication with units ensures the units address the areas for
improvement identified in the quarterly audit results.

The Organization has received 47 appreciation letters and cards
this year from service users, members, and their family
members. Staff commended came from various services,
including childcare, family services, elderly services, and
community health. Acknowledgment of the dedication and effort
of staff is undoubtedly a driving force for progress. We are
grateful to have a team of devoted and diligent staff providing
quality services.
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Dr. Lam Chik Suen District Elderly Community Centre (DECC) participated “12th Asia
Pacific Eldercare Awards 2024", organized by the Aging Asia in Singapore. “Using
Montessori Method in Promoting the Talent of Elders” Project, implemented by DECC,
has emerged from nearly 200 competing service projects to win the “Innovation of the
Year — Active Aging Empowerment Programme”. It reflects the industry’s high

regard for its success in promoting a healthy and active ageing lifestyle for the elderly.
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Integrated Career Development Service was honoured with four awards at the ERB Annual Award
Presentation Ceremony 2023-24, including the “ERB Placement Service Award (General
Stream)” and the “ERB Youth Training Award”. Furthermore, two participants were honoured with
the “ERB Outstanding Award for Trainees” and “ERB Merit Award for Trainees”.
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Competing against services from various

Sarvara i conousting s
Cogriities Trirargy i Daemitnd et A "
ey in Hong iong Furthermore, the other project implemented by DECC, "Forget Me Not™ Dementia
et Elderly Service successfully became the Finalist Support for the “Innovation of the
P T e — Year — Dementia Care Programme”.

h-__

countries and regions across Eurasia for this international accolade, this achievement

further underscores the service' s recognition and validation within the industry.
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Community Health Promotion Unit received an appreciation certificate at the

“I'm So Smart” Community Health Promotion Programme Recognition
Ceremony, organized by the Centre for Health Protection of the Department of
Health. This commendation acknowledges the Unit's dedicated efforts over the
past year in promoting community health through diverse initiatives on healthy
eating and regular physical activities, thereby promoting healthier lifestyle
choices among the public.
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Two employees of social enterprise “Hong Kong TranslLingual Services” were
recognised as the “Leap Towards Progress Award ”~ and the “Outstanding
Social Enterprise Employee” in the “Hong Kong Social Enterprises Employee
Recognition Scheme”, commending their exceptional service delivery and
commitment to overcoming language barriers in the pursuit of social inclusion.

8 A iR R L e -
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Jockey Club Project Mix Multicultural Sports Programme successfully organized
the “LMC Community 8-A-Side Tape Ball Tournament 2024" . Our community
cricket team ( “Cricket Team” ) had won the Champions. Additionally, the
Cricket team had won the 3rd Runner-up in the Hong Kong Dodgeball League
Fall 2023, organized by the Hong Kong Dodgeball Association. One of the
Cricket Team members, Muskan, was awarded the Best Newcomer of the Year
Award for his outstanding performance.

The ethnic minority children from Services for Ethnic Minorities Unit participated
in the “Multi-Fun Chinese Learning Experience Project for Non-Chinese
Speaking Children in Hong Kong Speech Festival for NCS Children” ,
organized by Integrated Brilliant Education. They achieved third place and
received the Popularity Award for their recital of “Tang Poetry” .
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AR EE T TEESHRFBEBNRT =8 The Organization has proudly received recognition from the
EEBRERNSHRGT - RIVER [KRBHA World Green Organization for ten consecutive years, underscoring

our commitment to environmental excellence. We have been

2] H [BRTMFR] ORBRES - UREH awarded the “Green Office” and “Healthy Workplace”

BREBTEENRREME  UHNRREIR benchmarks and certificates, highlighting our ongoing
HEBNTIFEE - dedication to environmental responsibility and to fostering a
healthy working environment for our staffs.




KERII—ER%ZRBEEE - BRIFAYEE @ B In achieving sustainable quality service development, 3 Service
BOE MR E NS MR - wiEHEER Advisory Committees (SACs) were launched as formal platforms

for stakeholders to participate in discussions and sharing of

8 MEHIHENBERBRE - RBEEHERS valuable opinions on the Organization’s service-related policies.
REREZERA - BIFE8  REERE - BES - We values the advice from different people of the community,
TEELEGARSE  RBRKESETERRY hence, the SAC members came from different sectors, included

2. service members, service users, District Council Members and
representatives of communities or groups.

IR#%55E0S R E (2023-24FE)

Agency Service Advisory Committee (2023-2024 )

SR Members

BExBT L Mr Jimmy Nasab Khan Ms Christine Wong Mei-fung ~ Mr Jimmy Nasab Khan
RBBLL ORI Ms Fung Kam-yan Ms Yu Miu-ying

BERWEE EXBEKE Mr Howard Wong Wing-pun  Mr Wong Tin-chi

BRBTT BRRRSLE Ms Lai Luen-ngor Mr Chan Wan-mow

BESL: BIEHEL Ms Ching Yu-fang Ms Heung Wai-fan (oy transiiteration)
HRREERR) it groch RGN L e DR Mr Lee Sze-yam (by transliteration)
FRBEE  mrmet Mr Wong Yiu-chung Ms Chan Chi-kuen (by transliteration)
RERE L Mr Chui Kam-fat Dickson

REIRGHEASRE (2023-2458)

Elderly Service Advisory Committee (2023-2024)

S8R Members

BEEmuL #RRgE BRERSE Ms Carol Ip Wai-yee Ms Tse Mui-ying Mr Chan Ding-wing
EEELE HE#TtE KN L Mr Cheng Man-chueng ~ Mr Cheng Kwok-hung Ms Ng Siu-ping
BEERYT BEBLLT BAEXT Ms Mak Yuk-king Ms Au Mei-yee Ms Ching Chau-dan
RBERE BREFKE EEELT Mr Mok Yat-fai Mr Chan Wan-mow ~ Ms Lung Yi-wa
BRMEZL BFRELE EEELT Ms Tang Kit-mi Ms Chow Wai-yung ~ Ms Ip Wai-ung
HESZT [BEEEE KESTT Ms To Wai-ching Mr Tam Chi-fai Ms Cheung Wai-ching
gENgtT HRREET KEFELT Ms Ho Oi-ping Ms Ng Suk-yee Ms Ng Man-wah
BEEZT BT Ms Poon Yun-wah Ms Rattana Cheng

HEEHilESREBRGEHASREE (2023-245F

Neighbourhood Level Community Development Project Advisory Committee (2023-202

SR Members

BREXSTE BRETE FRERFELE Mr Cheung Sing-man  Mr Lai Tin-cheung Mr Suen Wah-on
REBLE ABRETET  FmERkHE Mr Cheung Kin-chung ~ Ms Sin Kwok-ping Mr Suen Wai-keung
BEXBEE EWTULT  @fRekt Mr Wong Tin-chi Ms Wong Miu-wan Mr Ho Kam-suen
FHIRGSE BT BRENZ T Mr Hui Koon-shun Ms Tang Kwan Ms Chan Ka-man
PRFEEESCE  RBRENMSTHE ERERE Mr Chan Tai-ning Mr Chan Kwok-cheung ~ Mr Jason Cheng Wai-hin
REELLT FTBEHLT Ms Chui Yuk-lin Ms Lee Fung-ki

( BERRD 54 In no particular order )
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To cultivate and develop talents, and further enhance the
cohesion and work efficiency of the employee team, we provide
our colleagues with various types of on-the-job training, further
education allowances, and internal transfer and promotion
opportunities. Furthermore, we have established various working
groups dedicated to managing HR Team of the Administrative
Unit. For example, the “HR Management & Training Co-ordination
Working Group” involving staff members of different ranks,
convenes to deliberate on HR plans to ensure the effective
implementation of all HR policies.

From 19 to 22 February 2024, Speech Therapist at the Integrated
Services for the Elderly, represented the Organization to join the
Delegation organized by HKCSS, including visits to Care Show
Japan 2024 local significant exhibitions “Care Show Japan
2024" , medical facilities, care food production sites, social
enterprises alongside meetings with suppliers in Tokyo and
Sapporo.

Through the exchange tour, our staff had the opportunity to learn
about interdisciplinary service models and gain insights into
developing customised dietary plans for individuals with
swallowing difficulties. This experience also enhanced their
understanding of Japanese care food products, which will help
the centre to further improve its dietary services for the elderly,
offering a wider range of meal options for those with swallowing
challenges. Additionally, hospital representatives guided the
staff in observing feeding practices in wards, deepening their
comprehension of how to effectively implement dietary plans for
elderly patients.
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e (SG Assist) RIS ATRASER LENBRIEE RS
HEIHE -

Founder of SG Assist guided our team through a Dementia
Friendly Designed Community.

FEEANEBEDLRSNEEEEEHIA [Dexiel  EIE
DIERSEFIBNE » HR—RREINEE) -

Dexie, a highly realistic robotic aide at Methodist Welfare
Services, engaging guests in exercise through speech and
movement.

SCHE

)

BREDBIUTI R ERT - BRI THRERIEEG/N) RERS -
Visited St. Andrew Community Hospital, where the hospital” s CEO (front row, sixth from right),
personally welcomed us.

Dr Francis Lung Ka-kui, Chairman of the Management
Committee, Mr. Benson Ng Yuk-ming, Director, along with staff
from our Integrated Community Health Services and Integrated
Services for the Elderly participated in the 2024 Singapore
Primary Healthcare and Elderly Services Exchange Tour
organized by the Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Welfare Council
( “The Welfare Council” ) from 22 to 26 January 2024.

The exchange tour included visits to universities, hospitals,
clinics, and elderly homes in Singapore, providing insights into
the integration of medical and social services and a
comprehensive service model from healthy ageing to end-of-life
care. Participants learned how to effectively utilise information
technology in caregiving, such as using high-fidelity robots to
guide residents in exercises and promoting self-monitoring of
health data via fitness watches.

At the policy level, they discovered that the Singapore
government is well-prepared for an ageing society,
implementing healthcare and welfare budget planning via the
Central Provident Fund and a tiered co-payment model based
on economic capacity. This approach promotes social equality
and reduces the government's burden, offering valuable lessons
for Hong Kong's healthcare and social welfare sectors.

Subsequently, our Organization shared experiences of primary
healthcare in Hong Kong with the Singaporean service units and
introduced the Jockey Club Kwai Wah Health and Wellbeing
Centre under our management, achieving mutual exchange and
shared benefits.
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KRIgA%LE
Mr Benson Ng Yuk-ming

TEKRTT
Ms Lee Wai-chu

Three staffs from the Dr. Lam Chik Suen District Elderly
Community Centre (DECC) participated in a study tour to Taiwan
organized by the Welfare Council. The delegation visited seven
service organizations across Tainan, Taichung, and Taipei to
learn about local practices and implementations about
promoting employment for elderly, Intergenerational Cohesion
and Gerontechnology.

Through hands-on activities simulating caregiving challenges,
including mobility restrictions, and wearing adult diapers, staff
gained a deeper understanding of the importance of enhancing
seniors’ independence.

Following the tour, participants shared key learnings with other
DECC Staff. They conducted training sessions for activity
workers and frontline caregivers in December 2023 and
February 2024, reinforcing the core mission of elderly services
and inspiring colleagues to explore strategies for addressing the
challenges of an ageing society.
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20 Years Long Service Award

REABRL
Ms Cheung Yuet-ho

* K % BESSEE BRBETLT BERGE LT
g ‘*3{,‘ Mr Siu Kwok-shing Ms Chan Yu-ka Ms Yiu Chui-sin
18 ¢ BRRGE T WoEm T BREL
3 & Ms Lau Pui-yan Ms Yiu Wing-kei Mr Yeung Sze-yin
Y3 cett* PREIBIL Kaushar Shabana®zt EHBLE
15FERHRFSER Mr Chan Chi-chung Ms Kaushar Shabana Mr Ben Lui Ming-chi
15 Years Long Service Award E@Bﬂﬁi %%‘%ﬁi
Ms Fok Kin-ming Ms Leung Suet-yee
R KL BERBEUTL
Mr Leung King-man Ms Mak Wai-yee
=R BRI

Ms Tracy Wong Tsui-shan
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Ms Elaine Yeung Yee-ling
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& Y, Ms Li Chi-lan
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% &': Ms Shek Yuk-yin
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10FEE BB E Ms Lau Zi-wing
10 Years Long Service Award §U§B{5‘E’:‘E
Mr Lit Kwan-ching
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& Y, Mr Yip Wing-fai
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Administrative Unit

RERBBRSRE

Mr Daniel Wan Sung-kin

[ESTLT
Ms Ma Yuen-fong

Blefu L

Ms Tsang Cheuk-sze

ZEREL

Ms Wong Chung-yan

Integrated Care and Education Service

RERIT BIR S IRES

Integrated Family and Community Service

MFEBRIZS R

Integrated Career Development Service

REGSRE

Integrated Services for the Elderly

TtERRIGS R

Integrated Community Health Service

£BBTE

Mr Chua Kwun-pang

BREHEZT

Ms Abby Chan Lai-sheung

BREBZ LT
Ms Chen Yu-lan
iz S
Ms Deng Cai-zhu

R
Ms Fung Wai-Ling

=EWTL
Ms Wong Chun-lan

AENEZ T

Ms Fong Hang-sum

M=

Ms Tse Pui-mei

tAIRETSEE
Mr Wu Chun-hin

BTzt

Ms Lau Hin-yee

BREELT
Ms Chung Ka-man

ezt
Ms Yiu Wai-tung

e
Mr Yim Sau-shing

Bz V8
Ms Chau Suk-fan

KRIPERFL
Mr Ng Kwan-lim

KRt
Mr Ng Ying-chuen

EENRE

Mr Keung Hon-man

BREIITE
Mr Chan Chi-chung

BE%RI\E

Ms Kwok Sin-nei

MEEBRTZARERBPIL

BRE [Fekhs] BAR

EETE

Dr. Lam Chik Suen District Elderly Community Centre
Jockey Club ‘Sparkles of Happiness’
Intergenerational Reading and Learning Project

Bronze Award

MEEBLIZARSRBPI

R #] ORFESEZIESE

Dr. Lam Chik Suen District Elderly Community Centre

Jockey Club “Stand-by U" ( Caregivers Community Support Project )

Gz
Ms Ho Chi-hung
ERBZT
Ms Hou Yue-fang

MEE LT
Ms Lam Yim-ching

EEN i
Ms Tina Ho Yuk-kuen

EENTE

Mr Joshua Keung Hon-man

ofsEYT
Ms Ku Yung-chun

BREBELL
Ms Tam Siu-pui
it IR
Ms Wen Yanru

wRELLT
Ms Cheung Tak-mei

BEOBLL
Ms Wong Ho-tseng

[z YR
Ms Luk Siu-chi

TR E
Mr Li Wai-ching

DE R RESED

BRELE

Mr Poon Ngai-cheong
SEsTE

Mr Pat Kwok-chiu
MWrBLEFTL

Mr Kwok Yiu-san

Rz T
Ms Hung Shuk-yu

BIBRTE

Mr Lau Wilson Yeung-wai

REMLT T
Ms Yuen Cho-hung

REBLL
Ms Leung Yun-ling

Chawla Nishchint

Services for Ethnic Minorities Unit

RETEBRERDPI

Family Activity & Resource Centre

BRE/)E

Ms Chung Ka-fung

DR RFEEL

SoiEstE

Services for Ethnis Minorities Unit
Extra Mile The Pioneer
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| Fan, Chan & Co. Limited
INDEPENDENT AUDITQOR’S REPORT

TO THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF H.K.8.K.H. LADY MACLEHOSE CENTRE
BEREAEREBRATOL

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of H.K.S. K H. Lady MacLehose Centre {"the Centre") set out on pages
4 to 57, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2024, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of cash flows and statement of changes in reserve for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Centre as at 31
March 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private Entities ("HKFRS for Private Entities"} issued by the Hong Kong
institute of Cerlified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"} and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
"Lump Sum Grant Manual” and other instructions issued by the Director of Social Welfare from time to time.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing {"HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Qur responsibilities under those standards are further describad in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statemenis section of our report. We are independent of the Centre in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the Code™, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibifities n accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Responsibilities of Management Commiites for the Financial Statements

The Management Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with HKFRS for Private Entities issued by the HKIGPA, “Lump Sum Grant Manual” and
other instructions issued by the Director of Social Welfare from time to time, and for such internal control as the
Management Committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Managerment Committee is responsible for assessing the Centre's
ahility to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related {o going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Management Committee either intends to liquidate the Centre or to
cease opefafions, or have no realistic alternative but o do so.

A, membe: of Rooms 1007-1012, 10/F, K. Wah Cenire. 191 Java Road, North Point, llong Kong 1
Nexia setmasaiosmaemsdeio%1007-1012%
= International Tel: (852 2816 3188 Fax: (85232891 5103 Email: fanchan@fanchan.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF H.K.5.K.H. LADY MACLEHOSE CENTRE
BERAFTEBERAEL

{continued)

Auditor's Responsibiiities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and fo issue an auditor's repert that includes our
apinion. This report is made solely to you as a body and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards of accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs wil always detect a
materiai misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can arise from fraud ar error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

-

®

tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
arror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from ervor, as fraud may invoive collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal conlrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit prosedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the sffectiveness of the
Centre’s internal control,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Management Commitiee.

Conciude on the appropriateness of the Management Comimitiea’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence cobiained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Centre’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material unceriainty exists, we are required o draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion,
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Centre to cease to continue as 2 ¢oing concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, ncluding the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achisves fair presentation.

A !nembe: of Rooms 1007-1012, 100F., K. Wai Centre, 191 Java Road, Nortl Point. Hong Kang
Nexia mslted#ino mgswimgo of1007-1012%
International Tel: (832) 2816 3188 Fax: (852) 2891 5103 Email: fanchan @ fanchan.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF H.K.S.K.H. LADY MACLEHOSE CENTRE
HEELGERSKADG

{continued)

We caommunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

4{,,__, Ul ¢ CT

Fan, Chan & Co. Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Leung Kwong Kin

Practising Certificate Number PQ3702

Haong Kong, 20 September 2024

A rnernbe: of Rooms 1007-1012, 10/, K. Wah Ceatre, 191 Java Road, North Point. ITong Kong 3
Nexia sstrassiouG®mmey o 08i007-1012%
Internaticnal Tel: (852) 2R10 3188 Fax: (852) 2891 5103 Email: fanchan @ fanchan com



H. K. 3. K. H. LADY MACLEHOSE CENTRE
EREAEFEEXAPG

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2024

Note 2024 2023
HK$ HK$
Men-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 2,350.325.93 2,482 428.32
Other financial assets 5 7.820,731.00 8,239,866.00
10,171,056.93 10,702,294,32
Current assets
LHility and other deposits & 3,936,542 80 3,844 302 .80
Accounts receivabla and prepayments 7 401,184 554.39 25,341 948.33
Cash and cash equivalents g 124,373,438.30 134.513.691.21
168,488,836.48 163,699,942.34
Current liabilities
Grant, fees and donations received in advance 32,132,445.08 26,154,212.11
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 18,895,239.96 11,752 445.20
Rent and rates subvention surplus account
refundable to Social Welfare Depariment 156.80 11,269.80
Social Welfare Subvention surplus account g 146,716.28 131,308.29
Subsidy Scheme sumplus account 10 1,279,139.58 634,719.34
Receipt in advance from EDB for District Based
After-School Learn and Support Programimes 73,429.65 3,035,887.30
Defined benefit plan obligations i1 1,370,507.38 .
53,731.634.70 41,719.843.04
Net current assets 114, 757,201.79 121,880,099.30
Net assets 124.628,268.72 132.682.393.62
Representing
Accumulated general fund 12 13,583,239.28 16,080,946.15
Reserve fund 13 41,710,752.79 50,075,028 68
Other funds - project fund 14 2,081,559.21 251354714
Other funds - non-subvented services 15 53,128,154.14 50,8006,705.12
COther funds - special fund 5 9.711,347.19 8,308,792.62
Aided day nursery operating surplus account 17 71.473.84 7147384
Aidad day creche operating surplus account 18 4,609,304 62 4,785 ,561.42
Social welfare development fund (Phase 3) 18 22,337.65 22,337.65
124,928 268.72 132 682,393 62

The financial statemenis were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the Hong
Kong Sheng Kung Hui Welfare Council Limited on 20 September, 2024 and are signed on its behalf by:

Lung Francois Ka Kui
Chairman of the
Management Committas

~

-

Fung Chan Yuk King, Linda
Honorary Treasurer of the
Management Commitlee

e
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FHIKNE &% 31-3-2024
Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Year ended 315t March, 2024

WA Revenue B HKS

Tt @R ZEH) Subvention from Social Welfare Department 132,192,389
[EEB155B Employee Retraining Board 16,874,602
BEBRBIRS Hospital Authority 7.229.000
BB TR EZESEET The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust 31,872,810
BBEEET The Hong Kong Bank Foundation 482,841
EHEZEBNRB Funding Projects 28,197,091
ARF5 B G BIUNER Service fee and Programme fee revenue 46,881,861
E At Others 14,240,041

)= iR Total 277,970,635

H (UmB#Es%E) Expenditure (by Service Type) B HKS

D52 ARFE Child Care Services 8,797,079
TEEZEIRFS Career Development Services 29,663,017
SOERIFERIB Youth and Integrated Services 89,824,974
RZEBIRF Elderly Services 114,548,828
B2 STIEARFS Medical Support Services 21,234,077
CPRITE Central Administration 19,641,800

@ Total 283,709,775

518 Deficit B HKS 5,739,140

BREREBRROABTER — 8% HK$ 7,030,587

Transfer to Lump Sum Grant and Provident Fund Reserve Accounts

T Wrde = BEEE
o e Quality Management



5.1%
Hit

Others

16.9%
BSOS~

Service fee and
Programme fee revenue

HK$ 47.5%
10.1% iR E =il
BESEHEB 2779970’635 Subve:?[ion from Social
Funding Projects %W?\ Welfare Department

Total Revenue

0.2%

BEEZES
The Hong Kong Bank Foundation

11.5%
BEERERESTER
The Hong Kong Jockey Club

Charities Trust 2.6% 6.1 %

BREBE ESBSEIE
Hospital Authority Employee Retraining Board

3.1%
1 5 ARES

Child Care Services

6.9%
PRITE

Central Administration

10.4%
7.5% MEBERPS
BEELIERYS Career Development Services

Medical Support Services

HK$

283,709,775
RSz H

Total Expenditure

40.4% 31.7%
RERT BOFERIGE RS
Elderly Services Youth and Integrated Services

mEsE fnd i
Quality Management i ik
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Services Statistics =

IRERBEIRE RS

Integrated Care and Education Service

Hﬁﬁfﬁgﬁ' Service Statistics

BERRER

Joyful Children World

hERYRE

Kindergarten Day Nursery

(GE) YEEHRE
(Shek Yam) Kindergarten
Day Nursery

W N 384 159
Enroliment no. (Age 0-2) (Age 2-3) 177 1584
g2 G R 4255 . N
BTG H ErEReR 11989 T N/A I N/A

0. of Daily Records for Infants
Personal Care Routines
B3R ERETERH
No. of Reports and Reviews for 36 199 270
Individual Child’s Development Progress
RAEE (RE) A N/A 47 50
No. of Special Activities for Children
BREE (EBRESH) 2 49 42
No. of Special Activities for Encouraging
Parental Participation
BERRISEAR s o0 o
Occasional Child Care Service Attendance
ERRIEERBAR 599 750 140
Extended Hours Child Care Service Attendance
FRURFEUE N &R NA 72 72
No. of Enroliment for Integrated Programme
FUNREZBASTE REAN/A 24 24
No. of Achieving Plans in Integrated Programme

RERSTEIRIEER After School Care Services NO'%E?;%?mme iﬁgﬁé\eﬂ

)\ BRERHEREN BE w TR
After School Care Service & Primary Guidance Programmes !
itH / e - e
Socialization Group / Interest Group !
HE / BREUCSEZIREE
Educational / Recreational Activities 64 26,900

o e W
m o Service Statistics

-]




RERiL BIRE RS

Integrated Family & Community Service

TN Community Centre

T ERFEEIR BEYS BIRHS

SWD Service Indicators (BA¥1I# Monthly Average) Benchmarks Actual Results
(Z20244 318 as of March 2024)

28 AZ No. of Members 3,600 6,188

IVEFRB SN No. of Groups 66 433

IR AR Group Attendance 2,400 11,036

SEENFREN No. of Programmes 80 149

SSEHBARX Programme Attendance 2,200 3,271

TR No. of Community Contacts 500 2,135

@ﬂ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ/\ﬂ Study Room and Reading Room Attendance 3,800 2,067

RELETHE Family Life Education Services

Tt ERFEER BXEYF BIRHS

SWD Service Indicators (BR¥9# Monthly Average) Benchmarks Actual Results
(Z20244 318 as of March 2024)

EEIRE 43 29

No. of Programmes

HHME BB S M RIERE IS E < A

Ratio of Educational Programmes to Programmes with Multiple or Promaotional Nature 7:3 76:3
DIMENSI e /) WESUE BTV T o A 58

Educational Programmes Implemented in the Form of Group or Activity 6 12
with 2 Sessions or Above

S ERBERSHHAAEREH RS HRSIAK 1,200 o

Attendance in Educational Programmes Specially for the Five Major Target Groups

HEEDTBREL NLcoP EBPERR Lo Wai Office

T ERBIER BEEYF BRES

SWD Service Indicators (8B¥9# Monthly Average) Benchmarks Actual Results
(Z2024%38 as of March 2024)

ARFEBF ST Service Hours 3,579 5030.65

VRS BN 81 Group Activity Hours 504 544.95

BB R No. of Contacts 12,000 12,537

ARINZR Successful Rate 85% 100%

%%@%qﬂ% Jockey Club Lo Wai Chinese Herb Garden

REBER 0 AE SEAR
Service Indicators No. of Sessions No. of Participants Attendance
Fh2ERIE Employment-oriented Courses 4 62 RERA N/A
FEFIERIZ Applied Courses 2 32 B N/A
RERIMEHE Healthcare & Community Education 69 REA N/A 1,342
S8 AR No. of Visit RER N/A RERA N/A 4,145
TLEHERE Community Promotion B N/A B N/A 37,342
# L1535l volunteer Trainings 42 REA N/A 719

Wl oo K



= = IRESHST
@ﬁ »é Service Statistics

MERRITSRFE

| -
Integrated Career Development Service i

25 158 B EIR S SSBILABK No. of Treining People e
ERB Training Services SEIFHEEZR Employment Rate 92.5%
EESISIBREY e e =
ERB THESHREN No. of Workshops 60
tEEMEMNFEZIESE Sy
SWD Empolyment Support Serivces {%%{E No. of Cases 1,284
BEkE - BHRYIZEIRFEE
Blessed Food - Short-term Food Assistance Service Team Hﬁﬁ%Aﬁ No. of Services 2,407
BEARLEERE .
Youth ServicesILife Planning BB A B No. of Services 1,238
EREREE ey
Youth Employment and Training Programme /{%%{E No. Of Cases 52
HmpeiTEs B8 AF No. of School Children 34
After School Care AR Attendance 5857
BlErEtEl ARFB A No. of Services 588
Innovation Programme /J \%E/I{’Eiﬂi/%@%@ No. of Groups/Workshops/Activities 15
INE&RIZ S2RREE No. of Courses 60
Paid Courses ZN0AZ No. of Applicants 293
MBI E %j%ﬁ% No. of Orders 75
In Art House N E S BIREN No. of Trainging and Programmers 55
Em?:ﬁuse %‘%Q%\/R% No. of Retail Transactions 5,304
IRERB EPIRFER S No. of Manicure Services 129
I-Nail %EEEWH:@UR%( Manicurist Attendance 50
¥§§¥%§”|&§ﬂ§¢lﬁ;\ ”&%%%*% Paid Courses 19
PetZone Trainging and Practice Centre 20 No. of Applicants 93
HZETEREESEH N
MacLéhose Re(starurant (M)ember Only) ﬁi‘}%ﬂﬁ No. of Meal Served 35,619

IRERIZEEIR B No. of Health Care Massage Services 2,512
BEh REEIZEEEDHE) R Massage Therapists Altendance 981
CELLCRSE L EBRE No. of Beauty Services 124

%@Bmtﬂ%ﬂﬂ%( Beauticians Attendance 76
- |

b



REN BRESIRT

Integrated Services for the Elderly

MEBEEBELTEZARSRE DIV Or. Lam Chik Suen District Elderly Community Centre

| ARFZE EIE1Z service Quality Indicators |

28 BEISE (SHRORNE)
Members No. of Staff Training Sessions (Each session no less than 4 hours)
—FREIIAR R PEBRIE S5 IEN 2L 23.26
R 1574.08 ; : .
Average Membership within One Year No. of Training Sessions
BRIIRFS =
Drop-in S}egrvice {»ﬂﬁ'ﬁ%t&lﬁﬁ@ﬂﬁ}% L
Service of Ethnic Minorities District Ambassadors (EMDA)
FEITIIAR =
Average Attendance Per Session within One Year 130.25 %%@@ﬁ%ﬁ)\@
No. of Ethnic Minorities who had been 129
Receiving EMDA Services
ORISR
Therapeutic and Counselling Service
) R/ AR IVEREE
HEEZRE Developmental and Preventive Groups, Activities and Programmes
Total No. of Case Served within One Year 261.67
= = BEZ2EINE 24
L2 MRS — SO R %%i%@%;ﬁm{eﬁdlgg\/%o W?!Lﬁ%ra%%sjﬂ@ 211
No. of Standardised Care Need Assessment 70 A t it q4p P (245
(MDS-HC) Conducted _c ivities and Programmes
B B R 5 MRREEREBERE 113
No. of Therapeutic Groups o. of Social and Recreational Service
INefRE (BRRSE) BEEAIN
Monthly Average No. of Active Case of Hidden 38.17 - R
or Vulnerable Elderly Persons iﬁé"‘iﬂhﬁﬁ&?ﬁ@]
Supportive Groups, Activities and Programmes
B ENARFE KB
E%i%ﬂ&%%ﬂ&% No. of Mutual Support Groups, 54
Service of Support Team for the Elderly (STE) Activities and Programmes
” EEZEERBERY
REBHBBORS A e e 90
No. of Elderly Persons in The Community, 2,568 et
who are not Know to STE
BEZRBIRS AR
= 1L ANTS - .
No. of Elderly Persons who had Received 696 RO R ERBERFEXIRS (BRE=R)
STE Networking Support Services Integrated Home Care Services Team (Ordinary Cases)
= LRBRE RFEEER EEMEt
No. of Network Support Services Rendered 3,832 performance Indicators Annual Statistics
by Volunteers
5 FRWIBEEHE
FMBREZLAH L =
No. of New Volunteers 163 (2TERFHEXEE) 312
Average number of cases served (Annual total)
_ ARFS RSN -
%%%ﬂﬁi% Total number of weighted units of service delivered J
serviee forCarers EIPIRERIG IR IDREEENT
, . (65,600) B1DLL
A7 ()= s
SRS B’ﬂgé%%A%[ 338 Percentage of total weighted unit (65,600) 28%
No. of Carers Served in providing personal care, simple nursing
care service and general physical exercise
== a5 == - E:S o A AR A
Support Service for Nesdy Cares /Pe/r:\enfaze oervw’ce users and their carers ’
Y satisfied with IHCS(OC) services within one year
BEREEZETAH 146
No. of Needy Carers
STIEMRFERE - = = T
No. of Supportive Services 782 RIESRUETIRERENRETHRETE
PP ;
IPilot Scheme on Home Care and Support for Elderly Persons
with Mild Impairment
BrRERITEHE RBESIER EEME
Dementia Community Support Scheme (DCSS) Performance Indicators Annual Statistics
e L . SIENRS eSS -
No. of Cases Average No. of cases served

Servicﬂf gii?sfti @@ %‘éﬁﬂi



RERBRERBE (BFER)  ASRERILERER

Integrated Home Care Services Team (Frail Cases) / Enhanced Home and Community Care Services

RBEEEER mERE AERER

Performance Indicators SREARFEEX (esB%) it B SRR RS
Integrated Home Care Enhanced Home and
Services Team (Frail Cases) Community Care Services

TRTIBEHE

ﬁ)ﬁhliygizraﬁﬁ No. of Cases 118 446

FTENGIRBEAE BT EERBRSEH F4528.11 F1524.51

No. of Hours per Direct Care Service User in Each Quarter

_EW%E%EE?Y{@}EH%?E# %%Z'E_JJE’ DJHE’JH%@ 3‘21'3227 321/3225

No. of Hours of On-site Carer Training per Service User within One Year

1 FARBFEEES RILOVEIRR/ B8/ 518l

No. of Training/ Activities/ Programmes Conducted for 7 16
Needy Carers within a Year
REEREZZHRBEOR=ZE 99% 99%

Service Satisfaction of Service Users and Their Carers

EEREZTHERRBORRIEE (BF) . .
Percentage of Service Users and Their Carers Satisfied with 98% 91%
HCS Services within One Year

BREREZTHRBFBRENORREE(EBE)
Percentage of Needy Carers Satisfied with the Services for 79% 85%
Needy Carers Received in a Year

D/b\%ﬂ ﬁ%ﬁﬁr—m\%ﬁﬂné%%ijﬂﬁﬁ% Ej ﬁ/u\*ﬂgg
Percentage of Service Users and Carers Satisfied with 87% 81%
Dementia Care Services Received within One Year

REREZEHSHOERBOMRIEE
Percentage of Service Users and Carers Satisfied with 92% 79%
Speech Therapy Services Received within One Year

HREREREIESE Integrated Discharge Support Programme for Elderly Patients (IDSP)

[EZRE 723 BEEETIN 89
No. of Cases Monthly Average of Cases

REERSEZRSERPIL

Cheung Hing Wah Charitable Foundation Cheung Hang Rehabilitation Centre

- R )
=P 418 CHRC Club
No. of Members
FEHEAR
=15 "’iEEPIll,\HEﬁ Activity Attendance
Day Care Centre Service
ARFBERE
Altendance 1943
REB - R BRERBS5E
Home Care Link- Pilot Scheme of Community Care Service
Voucher for the Elderly (CCSV)
BEEETIN .
Monthly Average of Cases
|
|

" RS

i, Service Statistics




T ERRIERS IR N -

Integrated Community Health Service .

ARFFR B TZEAR

No. of Services Beneficiaries Attendance
ki . 7,059 7,059
%fﬁ?ﬁﬁ%%vﬂ%\;m and Wellbeing Centre * 30,446 33,829
%%?gﬁ{gﬁgﬁ%}?gfpmm Support Service 9,327 9,327
it A 7,453 7,453
. e 18,137 21,458
T . 30,607 31133

* RIFENE - REBERIRE - TIRLOREE - REts - EEEE - BRI - 28R - SHORRTE - IRARFE - BREIHE -
BEFRERERIG - BENSE - ERFIR - FLSIIRBEES IS -
* Services included: health screening and follow up service, communicable disease prevention programme, vaccination, primary care, rehabilitation,

dietitian, speech therapy, optometric services, Health Smart training classes, Self Health Management Station, vibration therapy, fitness training,
volunteer training and carer training.

285t i ﬁilg-%:::.
Member Statistics i ey Eﬂﬁ;



| ATI&EIRRRET

Human Resources Statistics

BT Staff &

T/EME Job Natures A No. of Staff* T/EME Job Natures AE No. of Staff*
TR T BIE . BE /WRIIE 4
Administrative & Clerical Support Education / Child Care
g RERTIE IREE
Social & Programme Work 292 Care Staff 131
BE2IE - BT .
Activities Support General Support
EES=} . BERERE "
Business Operations Medical & Health

*NEIEEFFE:ES Excluded On-call Interpreters 3i‘ %ﬁ Total 730

AZ 158 Manpower Trainings T2

RERIGEN Internal Trainings ANRIZEN External Trainings
1BEIIRE
No‘.jof Activities 28 B N/A
BREA
No. of Participants &M N/A 2
HRAR
Attendance 1018 118
B8 ()\Fs)
No. of Training Hours 174.75 658
23

Z 2 Placement &1
RERITBRIFGRY BLEAH REGERH BLEANH
Integrated Family and Community Service  No. of Students  Integrated Services for the Elderly No. of Students
Grat\a Chr|st\an College The Chinese University of Hong Kong
BEE Sk 4 BERTAE
Caritas Institute of Higher Education Hong Kong Baptist University 1
BERSB 1 BRI AEFXREEHNE SR
The University of Hong Kong SCQOEO\ of F;rofeésionlal Educ&t}wop ) 2
EH A and Executive Development(Poly
The Chinese University of Hong Kong S zmﬁgmﬂﬁ? 4

" ’ : i

SHMESeR 6 aint Francis University
UOW College Hong Kong
SBHHAS s
City University of Hong Kong
é/%/ﬁ j('ﬁ 3
Hong Kong Baptist University
EBHLUESR 4
Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education
EBBIAS :

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

BBERT REEERFEHNE SR
School of Professional Education
and Executive Development (PolyU SPEED)

75 mﬂj(% 2

Saint Francis University

s 1R824 AE No. of Students in Total 42

.?Amﬁﬁm%

i . Human Resources Statistics
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Service Units Directory -

HRED

Headquarters

O REBPNECE22H
22 Wo Yi Hop Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
© 2423 5265

é RERASIREIRES

Integrated Care and Education Service

BERNRLE © 2423 5496 SERHRFTERBE © 2487 3980
Joyful Children World After School Care Project

B R B 2427 3523 B - S -BRIBNM TR © 2423 5496
Kindergarten Day Nursery (D) BEBEEER

Kids in Love - Social Work Service
for Pre-primary Institutions

(Kwai Tsing) Temporary Office '

i RE Rt B RS RS

Integrated Family & Community Service

BRRitEI/ES © 24235062 ZAEBEREIZ © 2426 6075
Group & Community Work Unit Comprehensive Development

Service Unit
DR ERFEL © 2423 5038 ZREZTBRERDPI © 2423 5045
Services for Ethnic Minorities Unit Family Activity & Resource Centre

Vv

gﬁ MR RIRS IR

Integrated Career Development Service

TE%T SRBS O 2423 5042 HEEEMR - BREBIDY © 2410 0807
i Cotermg Traming Cenire 4

REMESZERG IR

Integrated Services for the Elderly
MEEBLTZ AREREBPIL © 2423 5489

Or. Lam Chik Suen District Elderly Community Centre '

% it B RIS AR

2¥ | ' Integrated Community Health Service

EREERBPIL @ 2619 1098 J
Communit?Health Integrated é%?&%%ﬁ%?&}@llm @ 2619 1903
Services Centre IREZHAERAT

TTEEEBIREREI O 2619 1098 BeﬁtsachlﬁimtaLdté.I\/IacLehose Centre

Community Health Promotion Unit

A

Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ—g | :::,; %I@

Service Units Directory



| HiiihEARFEEEN ..

Service units in other locations =

RERBEIREIRE
Integrated Care and Education Service
(EE) IhFEE 4D 5B (Shek Yam) Kindergarten Day Nursery

O FIREFORWE _BBBM T G/F, Commercial Centre, Phase 11, Shek Yam Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
© 2276 5028

RERIEBIRE R

Integrated Family & Community Service
EFZBYHEG AN Jockey Club Sunshine Neighbourhood Centre
O FREFAREE23-515R BT AREM T2957AZH Shop 29A, G/F, Bank Building, 23-51 Tai Loong Street, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
2616 0768

JRRBHEEEE Common Lab
O FREFARRE23-515R BT REM 4738 Shop 47, G/F, Bank Building, 43 Tai Loong Street, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
© 2616 0766 /2616 4777  (E82024F1B268# As from 26 January 2024)

FE%@E@%EPIJ %’r%ﬂ%r_ﬂ({b%%iﬁﬁ C-for-Chinese Multicultural Learning Hub
O HREFHEEEWO6IRE S B 7IE702Z Room 702, 7/F, Millennium Trade Centre, 56 Kwai Cheong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
© 2690 1111

#EH DI WeConnect Centre
O FREHRSE7HRZEBBEDIN8IBAZ Rm 4, 18/F, Kwai Fong Commercial Centre, 7 Shing Fong Street, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
© 2242 5068

BRIt EESE Tsing Yi Estate Community Hall
O FREREKWE _H Phase I, Tsing Yi Estate, Tsing Yi, New Territories.
© 24359342

%E%Eﬁi_ﬂEgéEEB Neighbourhood Level Community Development Project
O FREBZBEE137BEBATIZMR Lo Wai Public School, 137B Lo Wai Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories.
2492 9909

g%g%ﬂ:g@ Jockey Club Lo Wai Chinese Herb Garden

O FREBZEN | (ZBRWECBBNTARBER) YiPei Chun, Lo Wai Tsuen, Tsuen Wan, New Territories.
(From Lok Wai to the Shak Wai Kok Estate Footorige side)
3488 0031

ZLATTEARFEPIN) Kwai Chung Main Branch
O FREBEHWBSUEH N 75RZ Room 7, Yuk Kwai House, Kwai Chung Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
© 24108077

[FoEER] 58l - [TEEERT People’s Talents Bank
O EFBEED)|NEB NES2%5%&H Shop 52, Kwai Sing Centre, Kwai Chung Section , Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Terrirtories.
@ 5965 2610

ﬁ'@ﬁéﬁ%‘?ﬁiﬁﬁﬂ@ﬂ,\ Sze Pang Nien Family Mutual Support Centre
O FREBFOE () WAREH TNCE wing C, G/F, Shek Wai House, Shek Lei (I1) Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
© 2486 1225

g%@ fTREEJ {D%(ﬁ’i%%’ﬁﬁ?éﬁqﬂil&\ Jockey Club TREE Youth Development Centre for Ethnic Minorities

O FIREAIE402-4065 O X KL20FEE A E 1#2BZR Unit B, 1/F, 20 Shek Man Path, 402-406 Kwai Chung Section, Castle Peak Road,Kwai Chung,
New Territories.

© 2418 2218 (Z2024488181E Until 8 August 2024)

Harama Hub
O FREFNESECSHFEEIZ TBI N2AH Shop 2A, UG/F, 68 Wo Yi Hop Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
2492 0866

SEEERRS Hong Kong TransLingual Services
O FREFHEEWSFHEEIDIWN1181106Z Unit 1106, 11/F, Manhattan Centre, 8 Kwai Cheong Road, Kwai Chung, N.T.
@ 2423 5101

[0 - ZEA%] LMC HUB - YIP SHING

© FREEBFEMAT7IR 7 Yip Shing Street, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
© 2423 5062

gﬁ' MEBE SR
=

Integrated Career Development Service

ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂplm / §ZZ%K’§QJJL\,\ / EQQI% Tsing Yi Integrated Service Centre / Tsing Yi Education Centre / In Art Work Station
O FIRERRLZWLEEM 127214457 G/F, 127-144 On Tao House, Cheung On Estate, Tsing Yi, New Territories.

© 2436 2977

BEE — 155 REBEDI) Petzone — Training and Practice Centre

© NBEAXS KFEEE13835% 138 Tai Nan Street, Prince Edward, Kowloon.

© 2381 8500

| HE 38 | RBEL—B
i o ot Service Units Directory



Eﬂ%ﬂj In Art House
O NEESEmEIH5575 Shop 5, Nam Cheong MTR Station, Kowloon.
© 2958 1376

E%ﬂj/ 4@@% Careers Station/ I-Nail

O FREBHE U AIBEEBEER416572E20))\4858 K 55378 Shop 48 & 55, Kwai Sing Centre, 416 Kwai Chung Section, Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung,
New Territories.

© 2423 5120

FUABHRSIRFEDIY Lei Muk Shue Integrated Service Centre
© FREEFINHDIBEIEI T 101-1045108% Room 101-104 & 108, Yung Shue House, Lei Muk Shue Estate, Tsuen Wan, New Territories.
© 24232993

RERE — RHESMERIEE (EEEEUHE%%JE) Blessed Food - Short-term Food Assistance Service Team (Tsuen Wan Sub-base)
O FHREBBNIE264-2985RFBEDINSIES212 Unit 821, 8/F, Nan Fung Centre, 264-298 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories.
© 2690 0920

RERE — RHESMERIEE (%%EEUHE?%JE) Blessed Food - Short-term Food Assistance Service Team (Kwai Tsing Sub-base)
O FREBHEEIS6TRE 28108 1003Z Room 1003, 10/F, Millennium Trade Centre, 56 Kwai Cheong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories.

© 2364 8191 ‘

RERGRS
Integrated Services for the Elderly

MEEBRLTZAGSRBPN) (BREMNBR) / HFORBRER (BEHMWER) Or. Lam Chik Suen District Elderly Community Centre

(YF Office) / Integrated Home Care Services Team (YF Office)

O FRZEBE A BEEBE402-40657 0 2057 EE KB 11EBAZ Unit A, 1/F, 20 Shek Man Path, 402-406 Kwai Chung Section,
Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories.

© 2423 5533/ 2421 5350 (Z2024F2R 1t Until February 2024)

MEERTZAGSRBEDPIL (EEPWERE)  Or. Lam Chik Suen District Elderly Community Centre (Kwai Sing Office)

O FREBHSUAK412532E201)\73-77,81-8658FH Shop 73-77 & 81-86, Kwai Sing Centre, 412 Kwai Chung Section, Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung,
New Territories.

© 2423 5533 (FH2024£E58i2 As from May 2024)

EBEE2RBEED (BEH) Jockey Club Carer Space (Kwai Fong)
O BEFREESHEBESZ—EE2118211582116% Unit 2115-16, Tower 1, Metroplaza, 233 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories.
© 3595 1918 (H2024F487#8 As from April 2024)

TERBRERE (OENSRKR) Integrated Home Care Services Team (Shek Lei Office)
O FREBFOHEMOLIEM NCE Wing C, GIF, Shek On House, Shek Lei Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
© 2423 5966

%%@%ﬁ’lﬁﬁ%%%ﬂ%%ﬁ Jockey Club Intergenerational Co-Creation Space
O FIREEIZEESSTPlaza 88 25 MZE Unit M, 25/F, Plaza 88, 88 Yeung Uk Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories.
© 2116 4508

]%%E%fi;%/ﬁ\ﬂﬁi%gg (%%/%%%)ﬁ) Integrated Long Term Care Services Unit (Kwai Chung East Office)
O FREBE U AIEEEBEE402-40658 O 20T E L AE 1HEAZE Unit A, 1/F, 20 Shek Man Path, 402-406 Kwai Chung Section, Castle Peak, New Territories.
© 2421 5350 (FE2024£28 1k Until February 2024)

XERUSRBERIBRERY (X OXRPSER) Integrated Long Term Care Services Unit (East and West Kwai Chung Office)

O R PHEEWS6TRE S 28010821005 Room 1005, 10/F, Millennium Trade Centre, 56 Kwai Cheong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories.

© 2421 5350 (EHZ%F East Kwai Chung) | 2157 0480 (FB3&@ West Kwai Chung)

FREELSETRIEBRD)/ REERLSETRSERD — RER / XERASRBERIBRERHE (FKPSRK)
Cheung Hing Wah Charitable Foundation Cheung Hang Rehabilitation Centre / Cheung Hing Wah Charitable Foundation Cheung Hang Rehabilitation Centre
—Ijome Care L_iﬂk / Lrltegrated Long Term Care Services Unit (Tsing Yi Office)

O FREXRSUWSHEIEM T1-6588 AT Unit 1-6, G/F, Hang Chi House, Cheung Hang Estate, Tsing Vi, New Territories.

© 2420 9131 /2420 9141

%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%i%%% Integrated Discharge Support Program for Elderly Patients
O FIREE(CEE1SH OB ERIGS RIS ANIE1 14811172 Room 1117, 11/F, YCH Multi-services Complex, 18 Yan Chai Street, Tsuen Wan, New Territories.
© 2417 8018 /2490 8010

@%ﬂj Health Online
O FrFREEEEOBI5103%8H Shop 10, Tsuen Wan West MTR Station, New Territories.

© 2405 5919 J

it RIS RS

Integrated Community Health Service

BENEBHESEERIREBHMBR/AT SK.H. Crown of Thorns Church Kit Tak Dental Clinic Ltd.
O FAREEBTIHECTREASTHIE 21 N G/F, The Crown of Thorns Church, 67 Texaco Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories.
© 2614 5333

§%§%$@§%$I&\ / REMBERE Jockey Club Kwai Wah Health and Wellbeing Centre / H.K.S.K.H. Lady MacLehose Community Pharmacy
O FREBJAREE1]EZEKREM T Whole of Ground Floor, Kwai Wah Building, 11 Tai Loong Street, Kwai Chung, New Territories.
© 2619 0848

BFE [BFET) BESEESE (FHRADL) Jockey Club “Walking Hand-in Hand” Cancer Survivorship Care Project

(New Territories West Centre)
O FREBE|NAIE264-2085EF8 EHIN1218 12492 Unit 1249, 12/F, Nan Fung Centre, 264-298 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories.

© 2616 9108
el T
Service Units Directory i by



Acknowledgements

RIVNEH T BSSRANKERETRE - WERE -
REFEL  SE2REBENB2023 - BB
RIDATHE BRI B S RESIS LB R
#5 - BBINRIBATIR - ISR RARAEERIR ©

(BF2REez)

AT ERPY Government Departments

We extend our heartfelt gratitude to all sectors of society for their generous
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Volunteers - Volunteer Recognition List 2023

=T /\EARFEER Service Awards of Volunteer Groups
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Support Us

AEBENSHERER - RAREILE - BRAREE
HRE - BRINSZEAMERUINSBERRH
WEERSEIREEVSTE - BBUSERTEROAL - AR
FIEBEET - RRMN—OEF  REFENALER
K28R - 2 —RRIR -

BREE100THMAU L - TRBIRBPFERRRE °

BFRF55E Donation Methods

1. EFBMR e-Donation

2. BEEGARGTHEO
BEREECADMYEIR T RTHRVBRES
= DERIRIT (TiB) : 012-875-2-062354-0

= BREER1T : 015-514-10-411699-9

= PETEET () : 072-701-520-04062-9

3 IBR=E

 SERBIRST =R = [HKSKH. Lady MacLehose
Centre, wholly owned by Hong Kong Sheng Kung
Hui Welfare Council Limited] » RIRSZEXS%R
BRAUBRIHEESE -
TRBERABATSRAE [HREHVES
BE2SREBRNASEEREXADN] - EHEHE
e [B:] -

TH I KIS Download Donation Form

WFERNBRUUE - BFRBLZZRIINENK /R
TASHER / BRZR - EREZVBREKRS
St [(FTREFNESBELHREBENSTRIEEA
il - EHREFERES (BRI -

The Organization welcomes generous donation for the caring of
the community together. In addition to provide services,
donations will be granted to those in need for tiding over their
difficulties through the material and financial assistance service
projects of the Organization. Let us join hands to care and bring
warmth to the needy ones.

Donation of HK$100 or above is tax deductible by receipt.

2. By Direct Bank Deposit

Bank in the donation through the following banks to the

designated donation accounts:

= Bank of China (Hong Kong): 012-875-2-062354-0

= Bank of East Asia: 015-514-10-411699-9

= industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia):
072-701-520-04062-9

3. By Cheque

= Please issue a crossed cheque payable to “H.K.S.K.H. Lady
MacLehose Centre, wholly owned by Hong Kong Sheng Kung
Hui Welfare Council Limited” with donor's name and contact
phone number at the back

Submit the cheque in person or by post to “H.K.S.K.H. Lady
Maclehose Centre, 22 Wo Yi Hop Road, Kwai Chung, NEW
TERRITORIES.". Please indicate “Donation” on the envelope.

If donor wish to receive donation receipt, please
mail the printed copy of online transaction record /
original bank deposit slip /crossed cheque, together
with the completed Donation Form by post to
“H.K.8.K.H. Lady MaclLehose Centre, 22 Wo Yi
Hop Road, Kwai Chung, NEW TERRITORIES.” .
Please indicate “Donation”on the envelope.

INEEE A E R EBA Personal Information Collection Statement
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B o
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aliks in

pis oy Support Us

The Organization collects, holds, processes or uses of the personal
data in accordance with the provisions of the Personal Data (Privacy)
Ordinance (Cap 486, Laws of Hong Kong) (PDPO).

The personal data collected is confidential and shall only be used for
the purposes of processing the donation, including but not limited to
administrative work, issue receipt, acknowledgement arrangement
and communication purposes, such as provide updates on use of
donation, and fundraising and event news.

= The data will NOT be transferred to other organizations or persons
without authorization. To comply with administrative requirements, the
data will be kept in safe custody for a reasonable period of time.

If donor do not wish to receive information from the Organization,
please send us a written notice by email to skhimcad@skhimc.org.hk
or by post to “H.K.S.K.H. Lady MaclLehose Centre, 22 Wo Yi Hop
Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories.” .

Please visit the Organization’ s website to read the full text of our
Privacy Policy Statement.

Fundraising activities organized by the Organization are in accordance to "Good Practice
Guide on Charitable Fund-raising" issued by Social Welfare Department, Home Affairs
Department and Food and Environmental Hygiene Department.
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